Public Document Pack

Licensing Sub-Committee

Tuesday 19 April 2016 at 10.00 am

To be held at the Town Hall, Pinstone
Street, Sheffield, S1 2HH

The Press and Public are Welcome to Attend

Membership
Councillors David Barker (Chair), Neale Gibson, Anne Murphy and Vickie Priestley

Sheffield

City Council




PUBLIC ACCESS TO THE MEETING

The Licensing Committee carries out a statutory licensing role, including licensing for
taxis and public entertainment.

As a lot of the work of this Committee deals with individual cases, some meetings
may not be open to members of the public.

Recording is allowed at Licensing Committee meetings under the direction of the
Chair of the meeting. Please see the website or contact Democratic Services for
details of the Council’s protocol on audio/visual recording and photography at council
meetings.

A copy of the agenda and reports is available on the Council's website at
www.sheffield.gov.uk. You can also see the reports to be discussed at the meeting if
you call at the First Point Reception, Town Hall, Pinstone Street entrance. The
Reception is open between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm, Monday to Thursday and between
9.00 am and 4.45 pm. on Friday.

You may not be allowed to see some reports because they contain confidential
information. These items are usually marked * on the agenda.

If you require any further information please contact Harry Clarke on 0114 273 6183
or email harry.clarke@sheffield.gov.uk.

FACILITIES

There are public toilets available, with wheelchair access, on the ground floor of the
Town Hall. Induction loop facilities are available in meeting rooms.

Access for people with mobility difficulties can be obtained through the ramp on the
side to the main Town Hall entrance.



LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE AGENDA
19 APRIL 2016

Order of Business

Welcome and Housekeeping Arrangements

Apologies for Absence

Exclusion of Public and Press

To identify items where resolutions may be moved to exclude the press and
public

Declarations of Interest

Members to declare any interests they have in the business to be considered
at the meeting

Licensing Act 2003 - Wadsley House Social Club, The Drive, Sheffield
S6 4AL

Report of the Chief Licensing Officer.



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 4

ADVICE TO MEMBERS ON DECLARING INTERESTS AT MEETINGS

If you are present at a meeting of the Council, of its executive or any committee of
the executive, or of any committee, sub-committee, joint committee, or joint sub-
committee of the authority, and you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (DPI)
relating to any business that will be considered at the meeting, you must not:

. participate in any discussion of the business at the meeting, or if you become
aware of your Disclosable Pecuniary Interest during the meeting, participate
further in any discussion of the business, or

o participate in any vote or further vote taken on the matter at the meeting.

These prohibitions apply to any form of participation, including speaking as a
member of the public.

You must:

J leave the room (in accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct)

. make a verbal declaration of the existence and nature of any DPI at any
meeting at which you are present at which an item of business which affects or
relates to the subject matter of that interest is under consideration, at or before
the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest becomes
apparent.

. declare it to the meeting and notify the Council’'s Monitoring Officer within 28
days, if the DPI is not already registered.

If you have any of the following pecuniary interests, they are your disclosable
pecuniary interests under the new national rules. You have a pecuniary interest if
you, or your spouse or civil partner, have a pecuniary interest.

e Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or gain,
which you, or your spouse or civil partner undertakes.

¢ Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from your
council or authority) made or provided within the relevant period* in respect of
any expenses incurred by you in carrying out duties as a member, or towards
your election expenses. This includes any payment or financial benefit from a
trade union within the meaning of the Trade Union and Labour Relations
(Consolidation) Act 1992.

*The relevant period is the 12 months ending on the day when you tell the
Monitoring Officer about your disclosable pecuniary interests.

e Any contract which is made between you, or your spouse or your civil partner (or
a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a beneficial
interest) and your council or authority —

under which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be

executed; and
which has not been fully discharged.

Page 1 1



¢ Any benéeficial interest in land which you, or your spouse or your civil partner,
have and which is within the area of your council or authority.

¢ Any licence (alone or jointly with others) which you, or your spouse or your civil
partner, holds to occupy land in the area of your council or authority for a month
or longer.

e Any tenancy where (to your knowledge) —
the landlord is your council or authority; and
the tenant is a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a
beneficial interest.

¢ Any beneficial interest which you, or your spouse or your civil partner has in
securities of a body where -

(a) that body (to your knowledge) has a place of business or land in the area of
your council or authority; and

(b) either -
- the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one
hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body; or
if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total nominal
value of the shares of any one class in which you, or your spouse or your
civil partner, has a beneficial interest exceeds one hundredth of the total
issued share capital of that class.

If you attend a meeting at which any item of business is to be considered and you
are aware that you have a personal interest in the matter which does not amount to
a DPI, you must make verbal declaration of the existence and nature of that interest
at or before the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest
becomes apparent. You should leave the room if your continued presence is
incompatible with the 7 Principles of Public Life (selflessness; integrity; objectivity;
accountability; openness; honesty; and leadership).

You have a personal interest where —

e adecision in relation to that business might reasonably be regarded as affecting
the well-being or financial standing (including interests in land and easements
over land) of you or a member of your family or a person or an organisation with
whom you have a close association to a greater extent than it would affect the
majority of the Council Tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the ward or
electoral area for which you have been elected or otherwise of the Authority’s
administrative area, or

e itrelates to oris likely to affect any of the interests that are defined as DPIs but

are in respect of a member of your family (other than a partner) or a person with
whom you have a close association.

Page 2 2



Guidance on declarations of interest, incorporating regulations published by the
Government in relation to Disclosable Pecuniary Interests, has been circulated to
you previously.

You should identify any potential interest you may have relating to business to be
considered at the meeting. This will help you and anyone that you ask for advice to
fully consider all the circumstances before deciding what action you should take.

In certain circumstances the Council may grant a dispensation to permit a Member
to take part in the business of the Authority even if the member has a Disclosable
Pecuniary Interest relating to that business.

To obtain a dispensation, you must write to the Monitoring Officer at least 48 hours
before the meeting in question, explaining why a dispensation is sought and
desirable, and specifying the period of time for which it is sought. The Monitoring
Officer may consult with the Independent Person or the Council’'s Standards
Committee in relation to a request for dispensation.

Further advice can be obtained from Gillian Duckworth, Director of Legal and
Governance on 0114 2734018 or email gillian.duckworth@sheffield.gov.uk.

Page 3 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



Agenda Item 5

Sheffield

City Council SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL
‘ Licensing Sub Committee
Report
Report of: Chief Licensing Officer, Head of Licensing
Date: 19" April 2016
Subject: Licensing Act 2003
Author of Report: Georgina Hollis
Summary: To consider an application to grant a premises licence

made under the Licensing Act 2003.

Wadsley House Social Club, The Drive, Wadsley, Sheffield, S6 4AL

Recommendations: That members carefully consider the representations made and take such
steps, as the Sub Committee consider necessary for the promotion of the
Licensing Objectives.

Background Papers: Attached documents

Category of Report: OPEN

Page 5



REPORT OF THE CHIEF LICENSING OFFICER Ref No 30/16

(HEAD OF LICENSING) TO THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

LICENSING ACT 2003

Wadsley House Social Club, The Drive, Sheffield, S6 4AL

1.0

1.1

2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

3.0

3.1

3.2

3.4

3.5

4.0

4.1

PURPOSE OF REPORT

To consider an application for the grant of a premises licence made under section 17
of the Licensing Act 2003.

THE APPLICATION
The applicant is Wadsley House Social Club Ltd.

The application, which was received on 1% March 2016, is attached to this report
labelled Appendix ‘A’. Any blank pages have been omitted to save paper, but the
original application will be available at the hearing.

Amendments have been made to the application with regards to the operating hours
and the removal of regulated entertainment to be indoors only. Conditions have also
been agreed with South Yorkshire Police Licensing, Safeguarding Children’s Board
and Health Protection Service. A copy of the correspondence is attached at
Appendix ‘B’

REASONS FOR REFERRAL

Representations and comments concerning the application have been received from
the following and are attached at Appendix ‘C':-

2 local residents to support the application
21 Public Objections
1 Petition listing 162 objectors — lead spokesperson, Mr Alan Antcliff

Representations were made by the Environmental Protection Service. Conditions
have been agreed and as such the representations were withdrawn. A copy of the
correspondence is attached at Appendix ‘D’

There are no outstanding representations from any Responsible Authority.

The applicant, objectors and petition leader have been invited to attend the hearing.
Copies of the front page of the notices are attached to this report labelled Appendix
lEl

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

There are no specific financial implications arising from this application. However,
additional costs may be incurred should the matter go to appeal. In such an
eventuality it may not be possible to recover all these costs. The impact of these

additional costs (if any) will be kept under review and may be subject of a further
report during the year.

Page 6



5.0

5.1

5.2

6.0

6.1

6.2

6.3

7.0

7.1

8.0

8.1

THE LEGAL POSITION

The Licensing Act 2003 at section 4 (1) requires the Licensing Authority to carry out
its functions with a view to promoting the Licensing Objectives which section 4(2)
sets out as:-

a) the prevention of crime and disorder,
b) public safety,

¢} the prevention of public nuisance,

d) the protection of children from harm.

Section 4(3) of the Licensing Act also requires the Licensing Authority to have regard
to the published statement of Licensing Policy and any guidance issued by the
Secretary of State under section 182,

HEARINGS REGULATIONS

Regulations governing hearings under the Licensing Act 2003 have been made by
the Secretary of State.

The Licensing Authority has provided all parties with the information required in the
Regulations to the 2003 Act as set out at Appendix ‘F'.

Attached at Appendix 'F' is the following: -

) a copy of the Notice of Hearing;

) the rights of a party provided in Regulations 15 and 16;

) the consequences if a party does not attend or is not represented at the hearing
d} the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

a
b
c

APPEALS
The Licensing Act 2003 section 181 and Schedule 5 makes provision for appeals to

be made by the applicant and those making representations against decisions of the
Licensing Authority to the Magistrates’ Court.

RECOMMENDATIONS
That Members carefully consider the representations made and take such steps as

the Sub Committee consider appropriate for the promotion of the Licensing
Objectives.

Page 7



9.0

9.1

9.2

9.3

OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE

To grant the premises licence in the terms requested.

To grant the premises licence with conditions.

To reject the whole or part of the application.

SRS

Stephen Lonnia
Chief Licensing Officer
Head of Licensing

19th April 2016.

Page 8



Appendix A

The Application & amendments

Page 9



Secton 17

LICENSING ACT 2003 Lee o Baé(F @
CARD

Application for a premises licence to be .
granted under the Licensing Act 2003 UGENSENG

(1)
= 1 MAR 2015

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST S E R\fﬁ C E 3

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records

2) I/We N%Ykéy \+OUS/Q’ Soune @{,\u{g T

apply for a premises licence under section 17

the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below (the premises) and liwe
are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with
section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 - Premises details
Postal address of premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or description

“TitEe DUVL,
W AD Skzvy

Post town SHeF) z{\,b Postcode Sb YA

Telephone number at premises(if any) 2354 8% Q(P
&3
Non-domestic rateable value of premises _‘;_: £ %ﬁ’“‘b 6 .
" £Fro,1y o
Part 2 - Applicant details
Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick v
a)  an individual or individuals™ [] please complete section (A)
b)  a person other than an individual*
i as a limited company E/please complete section (B)
ii. as a partnership [ ] please complete section (B)
jii. as an unincorporated association; or [ ] please complete section (B)
iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) [] please complete section (B)

(1) Insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference number (optional)
(2) Insert name(s) of applicant

Cat.No. LA 17 Page 10




e
X

c)  arecognised club please complete section (B)

(
d) acharity please complete section (B}

please complete section (B
(

please complete section (B

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment

)
fy  a health service body )
g) aperson who is registered under Part 2 of the please complete section (B}
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital

ga) a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of
Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 in
respect of the carrying on of a regulated activity
within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England

h)  the chief officer of police of a police force in [] please complete section (B)
England and Wales

O OD0Oood

please complete section (B}

* |f you are applying as a person described in (a) or {b) please confirm: Please tick v yes

s | am camying on or proposing fo carry on a business
which involves the use of the premises for licensable activities; or []

e | am making the application pursuant to
- a statutory function; or ]

- a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative ]

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Mr [] Mrs [] Miss [ ] Ms [] Other title
(for example, Rev)
Surmmame First names
Please tick v yes
| am 18 years old or over u

Current postal address if different from premises address

Post town Post code
Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address

(optional)

LA17 Page 11



NDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable) (J

Mrs [ ] Miss [ ] Ms [] Other title

(for example, Rev)

Surmame First names

Please tick v yes

| am 18 years old or over ]

Current postal address if different from premises address

Post town Post code

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(opticnal)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party conicerned.,

Name

N%Sk&% l+m)Sé Socine Cauvlh Loy

Address

e Nave,
WA SKE
AN

Registered number (where applicable) ) :S, g 077

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

M2 80 P 7
Telephone number (if any) ,,'23'-{ 3 39(0

E-mail address (optional)

At Page 12




Part 3 - Operating Schedule
Day Month  Year

When do you want the premises licences to start? ol|ll |le|4|2i6 /7

Day Month  Year

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited
period, when do you want it to end?

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

o LAREE MSTED Buondivg « Glound S

- MPL}/H\JG] fold pQGWNSZ'S leswsct 7o et
Potae LunerionS « Mew Bels of Polric. 75
recrs8 ﬂﬂér“[lf(/s, 1z - forting ComPE7 7 onf S
Yo X3

- Calrm RS i T ,ﬂew/ﬂ«_ﬁ LSl
Remmo] R A CrviB At o1 3G Pubiie. o
feccss AT UAtiovS TS,

If 5,000 or more people are expecied to attend the premises at
any one time, please state the number expected to attend

Page 13




Ensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises? @
Fsee sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedule 1 and 2 {o the Licensing Act 2003)

on of regulated entertainment

,r.évisi
38 Please fick v yes

a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢)  indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
g) live music (if ticking yes, filt in box E)

) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g)  performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

SRRRERNA

h)  anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities for:

i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box 1)
i dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

k) entertainment of a similar description fo that falling within (i) or {i)
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

I%% OO

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

in all cases complete boxes N, O and P

LA17 Page 14



| ]

A

[Plays

Standard days and timings
please read guidance note 6)

Wil the performance of a play take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick [] (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]

Day| Start Finish

WMOH Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times from those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Films

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Day! Start Finish

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick {please read guidance note 2)

Indoors IQ/ Outdoors [_] Both []

Mon

Tue

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Onee whant

Wed

Thur

State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read guidance note 4)

Fi 1)o-30]/9-30

7-c0l01-0C

Sat [0-2:0 [5'30

{9-00|0i-00

Sun

Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the exhibition
of films at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)

Page 15




,A,:.f-'sporting

Ats

‘}idard days and timings

Flease give further detalls here (please read guidance note 3

SVeuk el

. pféase read guidance note &)
¥ [Day| Start Finish bMTf
e [Non L
Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events
{please read guidance note 4)
[P0 |24-00
Wed
(T-00 |24 0O
Thur Non-standard tim ings. W here you intend to use the premises for indoor
sporting events at different times from those listed in the column on the left,
- - please list (please read guidance note 5)
4 o0 - @)
Fri
(¢-00 | 24 vo
Sat [10-20| (% 730
{9 00 | 24-00
S Jlo-20] 1g-30
(900 |24-00.

D

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the boxing or wresting entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or
both - please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]

Day| Start Finish

[Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

\Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
{pl read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. W here you intend to use the premises for boxing or
wrestling entertainment at different times from those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

LA17 Page 16



E

Live

music

Standard days and fimings
(please read guidance note 6}

Will the perfarmance of live music take place indoors or autdoors or both
- please tick {please read guidance note 2)

Indoors @/ Outdoors ]Z/ Both 1]

Day| Start | Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
,é’OO‘[M'OO - fFoll /J/C?Hf

e ~ SiNeeAs | BANDS

{4 -co

1400

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
{please read guidance note 4)
19-00 | 2400
1 ouTdoo & onLy/ i Svmp sl
(@ -oC |24-c0
Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
i performance of live music at different times from those listed in the column on
(7 00 [O-00o |the left, please list (ptease read guidance note 5)
Sat (O ~20 'g 20
[q-co |0l -o0
Sun l1p.30| 1€ -30
[9-00 |23-00)

F

Recorded music

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance rnote 6}

Day

Start

Finish

Will the playing of recorded music of take place indoors or outdoors or bath
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors M~ Outdoors [F~  Both [ﬂ/

b

Mon

/900

yL e

Tue

{4 oo

2 o0

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
W Doods - Disco's
ouTSIDE - o AecomPavy BARGC

- Webdig MakQuse.

Wed

19-00

2 -co

Thur

[9-e0

200

State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
{please read guidance note 4)

ovzside -~ Sumuc® Mo THA

Fri

[9-00

ol-oo

Sat

l0~30

€ -30

(7-06

ol -00

Sun

i0-30

(€ -30

[9-00

23700

Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the playing of
recorded music entertainment at different times from those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

LA17

Page 1/




rmances of

ce
ndard days and timings
please read guidance note 6)

Start Finish

Will the performance of dance take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick [~ ] (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors m/Outdoors L] Both { ]

(9-00 |724-00

Tue

(g-00 |24-00

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Socim- DAnles .

Wed

(9-00 |24-00

Thur

[9-00 |24-00

State any seascnal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)

Fri

19 00100

Sat 1020 |{%-20

[q-00 |01-vo

Sun li9-20 (1 8-30

|{9-00 |23-00

Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of dance entertainment at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e}, (f)

or (9)
Standard days and timings

(please read quidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

LA7

Day] Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or both
Mon - please tick (please read guidance note 2)
Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [] Both []
Tue Flease give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Wed
Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description to that
falling within (&), (f) or (g) {please read guidance note 4)
Fri
Sat Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for entertainment
of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f} or (g) at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sun
Page 18
~J



Provision of Please give a description of the facilities for making music you will be providing

facilities for FuNerrond Koo

making music

Will the facllities for making music be indoors or outdoors or both

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6) - please tick (please read guidance note 2)
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
(?-0c |Z4-00
Tue
g o0 [24-00
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for making music
{pl read guidance note 4)
(200 | 2-20
Thur
{9-0c| 2400
Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for pravision of
- - facilities for making music entertainment at different times from those listed in
IQ"OO O' -0 {the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat | /030 |1%-30
(@00 {Ol-00 1
Sun 1/0-20 (I -30
[9-00 | Z-00

J

Provision of facilities | Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you wili be providing

for dancing (UUC’(;O;J 'QOOM
Standard days and timings | Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or outdoors or both
(please read guidance note 6) - please tick (please read guidance note 2}
Day| Start | Finish Indoors Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

[7-00 |28 00

Tue

(G-00 | 2400

Wed State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities

(please read guidance note 4)
(Foo |24 00

Thur

(F-00 [ 2400
Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
of facilities for dancing enterfainment at different times from those listed in the
/?100 OI'OO column of the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat )o0-30 [1$+30
(7 -00[Ol-00
sun |10 -30|1% 30|
(900 |Z4-c0 Page 19

LA17



JorK

(please read guidance note B)

ision of facilities
entertainment of

fa similar description
to that falling within

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility you will be

providing
g)l\l(’:ﬂo:\[ QOOK"( -

Standard days and timings

Day| Start Finish

Will the entertainment facility be indoors or outdoors or both

- please tick (please read guidance note 2)
Indoors D/ Outdoors {] Both [

Mon

[T00 |24-00

Tue

[Feo |24 -wp

Please give further details here {please read guidance note 3)

Wed

(Q-00|24-00

Thur

I9-00 |24 -00

State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a
similar description to that falling within j or k (please read guidance note 4)

Fri

19 -ve {01-60

Sat lj0-20 [I% 30

(T-00 Q-6

Sun io-30 (18 -30

Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
of facilities for entertainment of a similar description to that falling within j or k
at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list

(please read guidance note 5)

[7-co |Z4-c0

Page 20



L

Late night
refreshment

{ptease read guidance

Standard days and timings

note 6)

Mon

Day ] Start

Finish

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdocrs or
both - please tick {please read guidance note 2)

indoors [ ]  Outdoors [ ] Both Iﬂ/

23 00|

2460

Tue

2200 | 24 006

Please give further details here (please read guidance nole 3)

Wed

2400

Thur

23 0t 24 00

State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment
{please read guidance nofe 4)

Summarl

Fri

Ql-woe

by

Sat

7200 [0} -0

Sun

r ey

73-00l 2400

Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
of late night refreshment at different times from those listed in the column on

the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Standard days an

Supply of alcohol

(please read guidance note 6)

d timings

Day| Start

Finish

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption
- please tick box (please read guidance note 7)

On the premises [E/ Off the premises [ |  Both [ ]

Mon 110- oo

200

Tue 10-00

1830

9-00

o0

Wed io_oo

I - 30

4-00

240

1830 State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol
(please read guidance note 4)

NNE

Thur ID-00

(€ 30

19, -0

24-0¢

Fri IO"OO

(¥ 30

/9-00

Oi-o¢

1230

(d-oo

Ql-o0

Sun {0 -e0

I€-30

i9-o0

23-30

Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the supply of
alcohol at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
{please read guidance note 5)




_;ﬁ‘g;e and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as premises supervisor

e Dawwis Lad.

' "-A:ddress
S HEAA 61D

Post code

Personal Licence number (if known) S/O -/C'K

Issuing licensing authority {if known) SHe :ﬁl:-ib 6‘4‘7’/ Covnicit.

N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to
the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 8)

nonJz-

o)

Hours premises are |Siate any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

open to the public _ 8 LVE JO o —OL . i
Standard days and timings )\/(;LJ 71 & / % oo
(please read guidance note 6) - Sv VM@ e#is b{y‘/

L_Day Start Finish

Mon TeE olo) Igrgo
19-00 | 24-00
Tue |0 ~0O || 30
[9-ow|24-00
Wed| 1000|1830

— G5 Mt §

- ok /J@L:b/qy Mo DAY §

(4 -00 | 24-00|Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the
- ~——| public at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list

Thurft 5 « 06| 12 =30 (please read guidance note 5)
[-00|24-00
Fi lio-oo|1%30
(§-00|0(-oc
Sat |(0-oo| 1¥-30)
|9-o0|d -00
Sun 1o -0 o[(% 30
190022 -2C

LA17 Page 22



P Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d, e) (please read guidance note 9)

CCTV SURAVATAnee DooRl G Tl fl/f‘fé'ﬂ? on UPSTHRL DooldS

AAR STAF e iNFslmeds of THE Licewsivg ACr Qoo 3

oh)ZETVER A D f-f/}'f(/”fa,@/ Reqvikgmenss Tp ComPsy LITH
ef

e Revean PloviSions THe AT

b} The prevention of crime and disorder

LS GRoVNDS v Aecth o PREnTISER AlE P Covér e

ceTv
Praré ple ASo NSTRucT ¢ NoT 1o Hecey
NouNKewses oR Misconbucr oFf g FFSifrons A S ONE

MISBE AVING 1Ll AE r8colTeN oFAF THE RentiSER

c) Public safety

Al MANNEETewT Comitt tnTH e TH v Sorery Al
AlRe PeetavTion],

RetuiATrons PRVENTIVE v+ Com ol MERSULES ARE  inS
prsce 7o eWSURE TiHe SHFETy oFf THe ﬂuéuc,)

Lt CES v 2NTERTHNEAS Wit on THE PREw 1SCR.
}H-e wﬁqgngm comPLiG3 tnTH ADVISED eMna77 i1 78

Frteldsenio) 284776 PouT €’ ARE SIS PosTEN |

d) The prevention of public nuisance
S161AGE 1S JisPryed A7 exiTS ReQuistie 7ue Johnc
To PSP et TiFe JEeds oF tocat LD et Ry Quieriy

KEHBuUIG THE PRenr SES A d Coe A9EK
LHed JauC o RetofheN Ausic s PW/(«A ALl B esdon s

$37eAS HLC TN o Avord DISTuRhOnet To N &G HB0VE) nre]
Plol Efr1ER

WTed e Dovbie Tz ive M Beend 1WSTAULED (v 7He Do)

(77971 A

FONCToR et 15775 Frs7eD
e) The protection of children frem harm

(" L..bf.ﬂ-g )

Mo CHLD REt! k¢ Areowed ond THe PREMISCR U nieeA

AetoMlprich By P ADULT.
A desisvared Z&swv/ 18 L pBLGe Fod CittiNReeSs ,//3.7,9

tnTH Mo B B
VM PLEENTYT 10 n) oo~ CHIP LLENG ¢ ,514/13 L BE g eon

e MEMAERS o= STa1L. ARE 1N STRAOCTEN 71 TiC T v d

PlonFion 8 oF THT Liccs ng AT 2003 REATe 7o prcoms

2 # Vo I iy o -
1 7D TTHE TS TeCTon 57 Gragerass



// - ~NGy L

Please tickv yes @

(]
I'have enclosed the plan of the premises B’

I have made or enclosed payment of the fee

I'have sent you copies of this application and the plan to responsible
authorities and others where applicable

* Ihave enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to E/
be premises Supervisor, if applicabie i

* lunderstand that | must now advertise my application

* lunderstand that if | do not comply with the above fequirements my @/
application will be rejected

iT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD
*Inset SCALE [* 1, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE
" STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part5 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10)
Signature of applicant or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (Please read guidance note 1)

If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capaoity.
6’19’/569&/( D Cf{é?&@.

Signature

Date 2\2—/)‘/1

Capacity %w-w&’—;f

s /&

For joint applications signature of 2nd applicant, 2nd applicant's solicitor or other authorised agent.
(Please read guidance note 12)

If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not Previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 13)

Past town | Post code

Telephone number (i any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

LA17 Page 24



Appendix B

- Amendments & agreed conditions
South Yorkshire Police Licensing
Safeguarding Children

Health Protection Service

Page 25



d 1)

From: Crawshaw Michael (CEX)

Sent: 23 March 2016 10:55

To: Jones Angela (DEL); clive betts; eps admin; Gibbons Sean (DEL); Hague Julie; Health Protection; Louise Haigh;
Nikkia Bond; Pitts Steven; planningdc@sheffield.gov.uk; Police Licensing (E-mail 2); Prasad Shiva; rclark; Lobo Rose;
SYFRlicensing@syfire.gov.uk; Trading Standards; Ward Greg

Cc: Palmer Helena

Subject: Wadsley House Social Club - Grant of Premises Licence

Hi All
Wadsley House Social Club, The Drive, Wadsley, Sheffield, S6 4AL
To add on to the application

In order to allow for 30 min drinking up time | would like to extend the opening hours by 30 minutes X
Last date for comment ‘HWK,\W\(_—EV\Y —oMmMad el deedd

—Qraf\r\ o \{DiJLLLcAn—V-

Michael Crawshaw

Licensing Analyst & Processing Officer

Licensing Service, Business Strategy & Regulation

Block C, Staniforth Road Depot,

Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD.

Telephone 0114 2734264 Fax 01142734073

Email michael.crawshaw@sheffield.gov.uk or licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk
www.sheffield.gov.uk

Page 26



# &

Palmer Helena

=" = =

From: Hellewell Lindsey on behalf of licensingservice

Sent: 17 March 2016 12:26

To: Palmer Helena

Subject: FW: Premise licence application-Wadsley House Social Club, The Drive, Wadsley

From: (GCSX) Pates Neal : 5

Sent: 17 March 2016 11:57 - £05 ok

To: SHEFFIELD_ Licensing e aunpndme nds
Cc: licensingservice; Health Protection W

Subject: RE: Premise licence application-Wadsley House Social Club, The Drive, Wadsley &j §\j

Hi Lucy,

I'm okay with these amendments. Please also note the email from me today advising EPS agreements and
withdrawal of EPS reps.

Regards,
Neal

Neal Pates
Environmental Protection Officer

EPS: Commercial Team
Sheffield City Council
Tel: (0114) 273 4651
Mob: 07795 528 038

Int:  x 53588
From: SHEFFIELD_Licensing [mailto:Sheffield.Liquor-Licensing@southyorks.pnn.police.uk] I\kk r ¥
Sent: 15 March 2016 09:11 e (umenanens

To: licensingservice; (GCSX) Pates Neal FD o, :
-~ .L_L }
r oplucerton

Subject: FW: Premise licence application-Wadsley House Social Club, The Drive, Wadsley
Dear All,

We have received the below confirmation that the applicant is willing to amend their application as follows:

Removal of any external regulated entertainment
Extend opening hours on Sunday until 00.00 to fall in line with requested licensable activities
Remove non-standards timings for club meals, these to be applied for using a temporary event notice if
they are outside permitted operating hours
Removal of half hour break (18.30-19.00) during licensable activities and opening hours

We have reviewed the application and would require the following conditions attaching to the licence to
further promote the four licensing objectives:

It is considered that for the nature of the operation door supervisors will not be required however, a risk
assessment will be undertaken should unusual events takes place and if they consider it appropriate will

employ the same.
The use of plastic glassware in external areas shall be in accordance with the management’s assessment of

risk.

Page 27



Drinks will not be served for consumption in the external area after 23.00 hrs.
The applicant has used a friends email address to send this authorisation through.
Please can you confirm this will be acceptable and amendments will be applied?

Thanks

Lucy

Sheffield Licensing Section

South Yorkshire Police

Force Headquarters

Carbrock House

5 Carbrock Hall Road

Sheffield

89 2EH

Licensing Team

Lucy Adams 0114 2523617 internal 718817
Tracey Klein 0114 2523948 internal 718948
Andrea Marsden 0114 2523618 internal 718618
Cheryl Topham 0114 2523163 internal 718163
Alicia Marsden 0114 2523111 internal 718 111
Linsey Fletcher 0114 2523556 internal 718556
Benita Mumby (Licensing Manager) 0114 2964308 internal 714308
Fax 0114 2523688 Internal 8688
hitp.//www.southyorkshire.police. uk/

R

L

Please be advised email correspondence may be submitted as evidence to a licensing hearing should issues arising
not be resolved. As such they will be passed onto the relevant parties involved in the hearing process. The local
council may post them, as part of this process, on their website to which the public has access

To find out who your local Safer Neighbourhood Team officer is, how to contact them, and to find out what's

happening in your area enter your postcode at http://nelghbourhood.southyorks.police.uk

From: Russell’|mailt_@hotmail.co.uk]
Sent: 14 March 2016 12:31

To: SHEFFIELD_Licensing

Subject: RE: Premise licence application-Wadsley House Social Club, The Drive, Wadsley

| would like to accept these conditions , thanks Dennis Law

From: Shéffield.Liguor-Licensing@southyorks.gnn.golice.uk
To: SO tmail.co.uk

Subject: Premise licence application-Wadsley House Sacial Club, The Drive, Wadsley
Date: Fri, 11 Mar 2016 10:35:39 +0000

Dear Mr Law,

Thank you for yo
Club.

As



S

" palmer Helena
I S ——
From: Hague Julie
Sent: 29 March 2016 15:11
To: licensingservice
Subject: Application for a premises licence: Wadsley House Social Club, The Drive, S6 4AL
Attachments: DCC290316-29032016102219 pdf
Importance: High

For the attention of the Licensing Authority

Please find attached a lefter signed by the applicant in relation to the above application. The letter
is to confirm that the applicant has agreed to the following licence condition:

"The Board of Directors will have responsibility for coordinating the necessary policies and
procedures for the protection of children and young people at the premises. This includes their
attendance at an awareness session provided by the Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board and

the development of a written risk management plan for safeguarding.”

Could you please therefore add the above condition to the premises licence if granted by the
Licensing Authority.

Thank you.

Julie Hague

Licensing Project Manager, Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board Floor 3, Howden House, Union
Street, Sheffield S1 2S5H

0114 2736753

07854 219682

julie.hague@sheffield.qov.uk

Page 29



-._\J/

Sender; ' :. \) {

Mr Dennis Law

Sheflleld

so

raxto: 0114 2734628

Juhle Hague

Sheiflald Safeguarding Children Board -
Licensing Project

Floor3

Howden Haise

Unlon Straat

Sheffield 51 35H

Telophone: 0114 2736753

Emath:

Dear Ms Hague

RE: APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE: WADSLEY HOUSE SOCGIAL CLUB
LTD. THE DRIVE, SHEFFIELD 56 4AL

Further to our telephone discussion of 11.3.16 and your letter dated 11.3.18, |, the
__ applicant, hereby sign to confirm my agreement to the foffowing licence condmon being
““attaclied to the premises licence at the above'location:

"The Board of Directors will have responsibilily for co-ordinating the necessary policies and
procedures for the profaction of children and young people at the premises, This includes
thelr attendance af an awareness session provided by the Sheffield Safeguarding Children
Board and the development of a wiitten risk management plan for safeguarding.”

-Signed: ... AT
DENNIS LAW
The Applicant

Date: . A4 2 RACL G i,

Page 30



Crawshaw Michael (CEX)

From: Crawshaw Michael (CEX) on behalf of licensingservice
Sent: 23 March 2016 10:39

To: Crawshaw Michael (CEX)

Cc: Hollis Georgina (CEX)

Subject: FW: Wadsley House Secial Club

From: Pitts Steven
Sent: 23 March 2016 09:22

To: .
Cc: licensingservice
Subject: RE: Wadsley House Social Club

Dear Dennis,

Thank you for confirming the capacity that you require for the premises subject to the South
Yorks. Fire Authority approval, the facilities you have on the premises are adequate for these
numbers.

| have no abjection to extend the hours to allow for 30 mins drinking up time.

From: (RS- [mailEhotmail.co.uk]

Sent: 22 March 2016 11:59

To: licencingservice@sheffield.gov.uk; Pitts Steven
Subject: Wadsley House Sccial Club

Further information as respect of my licence application as requested by Steve Pitts
Capacity for the 1st floor bar and snocker room to be 100

Capacity for the ground floor concert room and bar to be 200

RCD protection is provided for the power supply for live music

In arder to allow for 30 min drinking up time | would like to extend the hours we are open to the public to
00-30 hours on

Monday to Thursday

Thanks Dennis Law

Page 31



Appendix C

2 local residents comments / support
Objections — 21 Members of the Public

Petition — spokesperson Mr Alan Antcliff

Page 32

N



Palmer Helena

From: Crawshaw Michael (CEX) on behalf of licensingservice
Sent: 08 March 2016 15:15

To: Palmer Helena

Subject: FW: Wadsley House Social Club

From: Sarz QIR [ mailto: GENN

Sent: 08 March 2016 15:13
To: licensingservice
Subject: Wadsley House Social Club

Dear Sir/Madam

I have recently had a notice posted through my letter box advising that Wadsley House Social Club or as |
know it 'The Drive' has applied for a 'full premises Licence and extended opening hours.

I have no objections to this happening, whoever posted this notice through my letter box is narrow minded
NIMBY' who would see a local social club close due to fack of numbers attending due to 'member only
attendance’. [ think this is a great idea to extend the club opening hours and utilise the premises for
entertaining. [ would have loved to have had my daughters 18th there in January 2016, as it was a better
location for myself and my family as we live on Marlcliffe Road.

I have contacted several of the members and voiced my agreement that this is a very welcome change of the
club's use and I hope if the licence is granted it will allow this very nice and well placed old house to remain
open to the public for many years to come.

This is some old dear who lives on The Drive objecting as they have too much time on their hands and feel
as though the area will suddenly be plunged into disrepute with "youths' frequenting the area and causing all
manner of havoc.

The area that the social club is situated in will never be that kind of an area as if you didn't know that the
club was there, you'd probably never notice it.

1 ask from one resident of the area to please consider allowing this extension as [ would hate to see this old
building just go to a property developer and be yet another housing/apartment development. Please allow it
to be used as a social meeting place as it was intended.

Y ours sincerely

Sara NN
U

@ Marlcliffe Road
Shefficld
< g

Page 33



Palmer Helena

A |
From: roserT IR <eenagye SR o>
Sent: 2% March 2016 20:54
To: licensingservice
Subject: Fwd: Wadsley House Social Club
> Dear sirs,

> I'm writing in support of the application to extend the opening hours & for a full licence for
Wadsley House Club.
> Firstly | want to be transparent & declare that I'm a member & therefore not impartial. The club is
a valuable local asset & supports members who just want a social drink or a game of snooker &
also has a fishing section & a very active bowling section. I'm a keen bowler.
> Like many clubs it's not doing so well financially & if you were to visit it on maost evenings of the
week you'd find a handful of members in the bar. Extending the licence will provide the opportunity
for valuable extra income to help keep the club financially viable & ensure it's there for the
community in the future. The alternative might be that a wonderful building & grounds are sold off
in the future which would be bad for both members & in the long run, the whole area.
> As well as being a member, my property backs onto the club's grounds so | wouldn't want to
support any proposals that caused a nuisance & | don't think that's the case.
> | hope that the proposal can be passed & help to provide the club with some much needed
income.
> Regards,
> Robert
> Sy @ oca! resident
- Vainor Road
Sheffield
sc i
>
>

Page 34



6J

Palmer Helena

From: Palmer Helena on behalf of licensingservice

Sent: 07 March 2016 14:44

To: Palmer Helena

Subject: FW: Subject: Wadsley House Social Club proposal to extend premises

licence/opening hours

From: Suzanne (NI mailto: oSG R

Sent: 07 March 2016 14:37

To: licensingservice

Subject: Subject: Wadsley House Social Club proposal to extend premises licence/opening hours

Dear Sir/Madam

1 wish to object to the above scenario. I live within very close proximity to this place and have had to
tolerate the noise and rowdiness causing a public nuisance for the past 12 years that [ have lived here. The
so called entertainment nights and bowling events attract members and their guests and they make enough
noise to make those evenings unenjoyable for the residents who have to put up with it. It will be
unbearable to have members of the general public crowding around making even more noise until the early
hours. There is enough crime and disorder around here without inviting more problems which will be
inevitable with people drinking for even longer. It will have a detrimental effect on the lives of the people
who live here and I cannot understand why they should be granted this when there are 2 public houses
within a short distance. This will be even worse on football home game days!

Yours faithfully

S

B Walders Avenue
Wadsley
SHEFFIELD 6

Page 35



Palmer Helena

From: Darren < Sl — O o u\ >
Sent: 07 March 2016 21:03

To: licensingservice

Subject: Wadsley house social club,

Categories: Helena Palmer

Dear Sir/ Madam

I am writing to protest against the application for full premises license and extended opening hours
for the following reasons.

- The Drive is a cul-de-sac with houses and cars to each side, movement of traffic is already
extremely restricted and any increase will cause a major hazard to residents and vastly increase
the level of pollution from vehicles. This is also the case for Marlcliffe Road which serves the T
junction of The Drive, vehicles regularly queue here to allow access for oncoming vehicles from
the single car access towards Marlcliffe School.

- Within 100m of The Drive there is a shop regularly used by children and older less mobile
people. Increasing the volume of vehicle traffic and indeed the amount of foot traffic will certainly
pose a risk to all from alcohol affected visitors to the club and potentially cause a public nuisance.
- Extension of opening hours on Thursday and Friday evening will have an adverse effect due to
increased noise on the many working residents particularly those with young children.

- It is highly likely that intoxicated visitors will vomit and urinate in the gardens and passage ways
of the local houses and drop litter and cigarette butts along the route!

- wherever there is an increase in the amount of potential customers there will always be the
inevitable criminal element pushing drugs and legal highs all leading to an increase in public
disorder offences.

Yours Sincerely

Darren S
@ Vainor Road

Sheffield
S6

Page 36



- -
ol

Palmer Helena

From: i | el - b epepetimaioss) (oiBBEIBTEHeRS sk

Sent: 07 March 2016 21:13

To: licensingservice

Cc: rebekah sharples

Subject: Wadsley House Social Club

Categories: Helena Palmer

I am writing to object the application for the above premises to have a full licence, and
extended opening hours.

We moved to the area due to the fact there were no pubs on,or near the street, and we
planned to have children in this leafy suburb. Since moving here in October 2009, we have had a
small number of trespassers on our property, which backs onto the club grounds. | did, on one
occasion call the police on 101, which | am sure will be logged for your reference. Granting
further permissions would be likely to increase the frequency of anti social trespassing.

During the football season, the street more often than not avoids antisocial incidents, but
granting non members permission to use the facility would more than likely lead to further,
significant issues. Having a membership ensures that stakeholders are responsible for their

actions.

During the summer months, the noise from the club grounds is noticeable, particularly since the
imposition of the smoking ban. Currently the noise is limited to occasional Friday and Saturday
nights, which we feel is tolerable. If the club had further permissions to open for longer to a
broader range of people, this is likely to cause more anti social side effects, especially as our

children are in bed by 7pm.

| appreciate the club is attempting to increase its revenue streams in what are difficult trading
circumstances, yet | feel it hasn't attempted to do this in other ways. For example, we have
lived here for over 6 years, yet have never been offered membership via fliers, letters or any
other means. Perhaps by increasing membership numbers or fees, or perhaps consider investing
in a broader culinary offering it could increase its revenue without compromising the
relationship it has with the local area.

Kind regards

John R

P Marlcliffe Road

King Edward VIl School

Page 37



3 ,
U]

Palmer Helena

From: Elaine

Sent: 08 March 2016 08:07

To: licensingservice

Subject: Objections-Prevention of Public Nuisance and The prevention of crime and disorder
Categories: Helena Palmer

Dear Sir or Madam,

I live at‘WaIders Avenue which overlooks the bowling lawn at Wadlsey House Social Club{On the Drive)

We chose this house and area because for the tranquillity of this area in this peaceful little cui-de-sac.

We have lived here for 18 months and love it.

The area is mainly mature and elderly residents who live here,

The 18 months we have been here we have only had two incidents, one being a “loud” and “swearing “ incident

when a large group of bowlers{looked like a visiting team match) were bowling and socialising teo much and the
another incident on a Bank Holiday weekend, again just very noisy, we were not happy but life soon turned back to

tranquillity.
Both incidents people were around the bowling lawn({away from the club)and had alcohol with them.

We feel if the Club is granted a Full premises Licence and extended opening hours-it will attract any Tom, Dick and
Harry and it will turn the area into a noisy, disturbed and an anti-social place.

For this reason we object for the following reasons-

1-The prevention of crime and disorder
2-The prevention of public nuisance

| will be signing the petition which is coming round soon.

| do hope you listen te my worries and do prevent this licence in this “very Gold fish bowl “ area{totally surrounded
by houses)

Both my partner and | both work full time and need to sleep at night as we both have extremely stressful jobs,
weekends are our quite times and spend time in the garden relaxing and hoping to carry on doing this peacefully!

Thank you,

Elaine

LR

Elainc eyl
Ay

-

Page 38



Palmer Helena

From: alan 4 D
Sent: 08 March 2016 15:31

To: licensingservice

Subject: RE: Re Wadsley House Social Club

I would like to object to the new license that wadsley house social club have applied for.This will mean more
noise & more late night traffic.We already get horns blowing after 11pm as it is plus the late night music when
the side doors are opened which should have a music cut off but does not work, Thank you Allan #jR @ The

Drive

From:mhotmail.com

To: licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk
Subject: Re Wadsley House Social Club
Date: Mon, 7 Mar 2016 10:10:55 +0000

i would like to object to the new license that wadsley house social club have appiied for.This will mean more
noise & more late night traffic.We already get horns blowing after 11pm as it is plus the late night music when
the side doors are opened which should have a music cut off but does not work. Thank you Allan @i

Page 39



@ The Drive,

Wadsley, @

Sheffield ,

S6 gl
Dear Sir/Madam,

We are writing to express our strong objection to the application for full premises
licence and extended opening hours for Wadsley House Social Club, The Drive,
Wadsley, S6 4AL.

We are objecting on the grounds that there will be a possible increased risk of anti-
social behaviour and crime, public nuisance and that there will be potential harm to
local children.

Wadsley House Social Club is situated in a residential area and as a result is close to a
number of private houses (some less than 40 m away). It is also on a narrow cul de
sac and is close to both The Corner House Nursery and Marcliffe Primary School.
The club has been a private members club for many years and even with its more
limited licence we have witnessed and experienced a number of incidents of anti-
social behaviour and public nuisance. We are worried that any extension to the
licence will see these incidents increase.

The main entrance to the club is only a short distance from houses. During functions
it is often repeatedly opened and closed or even wedged open as people come outside
to stand on the car park drinking and smoking. When people wedge the door open
the sign asking for customers to be considerate to local residents cannot be seen
because it is on the back of the door. As well as this in the summer months windows
are often opened and the fire exit doors wedged open with chairs. This means that
the sound of the disco can often be heard over the sound of our television. Even when
the doors and windows are closed the music can often be heard over half way down
the street. Efforts to ask for the music to be turned down have sometimes been
ignored as no one at the club appears to want to take any responsibility for
supervising what is going on during a social event. Even when music has been
turned down it always returns to the same high volume at the next function. It can be
very intimidating to have to ask people at the party itself to close doors and windows.

People from the socjal events are often seen walking down the road carrying glasses
and bottles. There does not appear to be any supervision of this by the club. The
following morning we often find broken glass, empty bottles and glasses on the walls
and in the road. At the end of the evening there is often a stream of taxis and there
can often be a lot of shouting and swearing as people leave the premises. This woke
us up on a regular basis when we first moved in. As a result of this we have moved
our bedroom from the front to the back of the house.

Other party goers congregate outside the door facing the bowling green in groups of
20 or more. They hold loud conversations, wedge open the doors so that music can
be heard and will usually stay outside until the end of the evening. This often
prevents us from sleeping or wakes us up and means that we cannot have a window
open in our bedroom.

At the moment there are only a limited number of these social events but we fear that
they and the associated nuisance will become more frequent should the new licence
be approved.

Page 40



There was a serious incident last year with a group of people fighting in the street.
Fortunately for us we were away on holiday but our neighbours were very frightened
by what took place. We have a number of children living on The Drive aged from
babies up to teenagers. They should not be exposed to the bad language that is often
heard and the unruly behaviour that sometimes takes place.

Measures taken by Wadsley House Club have done little to reassure local residents.
The double glazing has little effect when windows are opened and doors wedged. We
were told that the music was supposed to be cut off if the fire doors were opened but
this is clearly not the case. The Club say they have CCTV but this has not prevented
groups gathering on the carpark to drink, smoke and hold loud conversations that
can be heard inside people’s homes. The management of the club take little interest
in what actually goes on when the room is hired for a social event. If the room is
hired out more often there is little reason to expect that they will take appropriate
measures to prevent noise and anti-social behaviour. There never appears to be any
sort of supervision only the bar staff who are obviously busy serving drinks. Our
neighbours were even told by a club official that once people are out of the gate it is
not their problem.

A further concern is the increase in traffic on a narrow cul de sac. It can be difficult to
see when exiting onto Marlcliffe Road and this is a concern if there is to be all day
opening,. Children and parents use Marlcliffe Road to get to the nursery and the
primary school. More traffic and more cars parked will only increase the risk of an
accident.

As far as all day drinking is concerned there are currently six local pubs (The Park;
The Castle; The Horse and Jockey; The Wadsley Jack; The Rose and Crown and The
Sportsman) within a 15 minute walk. There are also four Off Licences within the
same radius. (Asda; Granvilles; Tesco and Wadsley Post Office). My partner has
already had one frightening experience when a drunk came out of the club and
accosted her as she was cleaning the car in the middle of the afternoon, offering her
money.to drive him home. She.politely refused but he pressed her and would not let
her pass until two of his friends came down from the club and led him away. Only
then could she get back into the house. When I came home later she was still visibly
upset. We are concerned that this sort of incident may happen more frequently when
the Club is open all day on a more regular basis.

Throughout this process the management of the club have acted in a very arrogant
manner. The licensing application was not dated as it should have been and while
they do not have to discuss their plans with local residents their attitude has been
that whatever happens we will just have to put up with it. In light of what has
happened previously we are very concerned about the potential for more crime,
disorder and public nuisance. We do not object to people enjoying a drink and having
a good time but we believe that the current licence is more than adequate for a club
situated in a quiet residential area.

Yours faithfully
John Jje Helen G

Page 41



Pagelof 1 .~
S

margaret
From:  "margaret’ <margaret@ o NN,

Date: 14 March 2016 08:49

To: <licencingservice(@sheftield.gov.uk>

Subject: WADSLEY HOUSE SOCIAL CLUB , OIN THE DRIVE SHEFFIELD
_APPLICATION FOR A FULL PREMISES LICENCE AND EXTENDED OPS NG

| wish to raise a strenuous objection to above application .

The objection is based on the foltowing reasons.

The Drive is a quiet suburban area which could be severely disrupted by a large influx of people and

lead to an increase in the level of crime.

The sale of Alcchot teads to instances of public disorder especialy when licencing hours have been

extended . .

Parking at the club is limited and a greater increase of traffic would result in issues of safety to the

residents, children live on the Drive and their safety would be a cause for concern if the licence was

granted ,because of the increase of traffic, novement of people,and the problemsﬁirunkenness )
inappropriate behaviour,excessive noise related to alcohol abuse {which we have had on occasions megv,aﬁ{,j,
under the present licencing laws when there have been private parties departing the club} .Owing

to the proximity of the Sheffield Wednesday Football Club an increased Police presence would be .
needed on match days to prevent incidents of crime,disorder and public nuisance culminating in an Ncgags

N 1Hg  already overstretched police resources.
There are numerous initiatives in operation to aid the reduction of Ealcohol Atiiqgsumption and abuse

and the granting of the application for a licence would not aid thgal?:lc‘)f'lgloa use in an area already
well served by ~
By an adequate number of public houses.
Resident of The Drive
@The Drive | s bt s i
Sheffield S6 s FSHETA !
LICENS 2

Page 42
14/03/2016



']

(\)

Palmer Helena

I
From: Mrs Al b tinternet ol
Sent: 19 March 2016 12:36
To: licensingservice
Subject: Wadsley House Social club
Categories: Helena Palmer
Dear SirfMadam

| write with reference to the above mentioned social club’s application for a full premises license
and extended opening hours.

We live at @ Maricliffe Road in Wadsley and our property directly adjoins the land belonging to
the social club.

We already experience low levels of disturbance from functions under the current licensing
arrangements at the social club, from function attendees particularly in the summer months when
functions tend to spill out into the gardens. This can be quite disturbing on a summer night, and
prevents us and our children from getting to sleep. Whilst this is currently thankfully infrequent, |
would fear that any extension to the licensing arrangements would lead to much more frequent
such disturbances for our household and that of all of our near neighbours.

In addition, if the extended licensing arrangements are granted the social club may attract drinkers
on match days, thus increasing traffic and foot flow in the area in an already busy time for the local
area. This may also lead to antisocial behaviour from football fans drinking in the club before and
after the match. We are also fear that the club may attract away fans in before the match, as we
know that away fans park on our street and the surrounding area. This may cause a tension point
to arise in the area and encourage aggressive behaviour between fans from both sides.

Furthermore, a full license may lead to the club attracting more people, which may worsen the
already difficult parking situation in the local area, and lead to further antisocial behaviour. We
already experience some damage to cars and small thefts on our street and surrounding areas
from people returning from the pubs in Hillsborough on a Friday and Saturday night, and another
pub in the area will surely not make that situation any better.

In our opinion there is no need for another pub in the local area with several being within walking
distance already.

We note that the plans for the license also include a proposed opening time of 10am on

weekdays, this seems totally inappropriate when there is a Primary School on Marlcliffe Road, so
there could be instances of drinkers coming out of the club at school pick up time.

Yours sincerely

Emma and David SRS

Page 43



@ e Drive, Wadsley, Sheffield 56 @

19™ March, 2016

Dear Sir/Madam,

| am writing to raise my objection to the application for a full premises licence and extended opening
hours for Wadsley House Social Club, The Drive, Wadsley 56 4AL

| am cbjecting on the grounds that there will potentially be an increased risk of antisocial behaviour
and crime, public nuisance and that there will be potential harm to children.

Wadsley House Social Club is situated at the top of The Drive in a cul de sac off Maricliffe Road.
There is only one short road that leads to and from the club (The Drive} It was formerly an old house,
is in a residential area and Is consequently closely situated to 17 houses {of which some have been
converted in to flats}. Other houses surround the grounds of the property on all sides. it is situated
near Marlcliffe Primary school and The Corner House private nursery. Wadsley House Social Club
has been a members only social club for many years, however, we are very concerned about the
proposed extension to licensing and the impact this will have. This is based cn the current incidents
of antisocial behaviour.

There are already several incidents of public disorder and crime that have occurred locally when
events have been held there. The club entrance Is at the front of the property which is only a short
distance from houses on The Drive. Consequently the noise levels are often high: the front door is
often left open and opened frequently when people come outside to smoke, drink, talk, shout or
wait for taxis when events are held during the evening, often carrying on with very loud and
sometimes inappropriate conversations from inside the club. The music can be heard from the club
and each time the door opens the noise levels increase. There is generally a stream of taxis that will
come to collect people and people shouting to each other as they leave in their cars. As there is only
one road to and from the club this generates high levels of noise late at night. The car park is small
and sa visitors to the club during the day and at night often park outside residents houses. Noise
levels can be high when people are getting into their cars.

We often have whole and broken glasses left outside our house; people are often sitting on our wall
after an event. | understand that there has been damage to cars on The Drive after an event.

At the moment there are only a few functions that take place at the weekends. Based on the
antisocial incidents that have occurred so far, | believe that a proposal to extend the licensing would
only increase these and potentially add to other incidents during the day.

In the spirit of being a good neighbour, we had not complained about the noise and anti-social
incidents that occur during and after events until last year. We have expected to have a certain level
of disruption by the very nature of choosing to live near here. However, last year, in October 2015 |
made a formal complaint to licensing about an incident which occurred during the day at a weekend
that | considered to be antisocial and harmful to my children. | understand that other neighbours
have complained to Wadsley House Club and to the Licensing department about previous incidents
of anti-social behaviour.

We have had to move one of our children in the past when he has been woken by noise. We are
frequently woken by the noise and | understand that our neighbours are too. | understand that in
the past there was an argument and fight on The Drive that involved several adults, after an event at
Wadsley House, We were fortunately away when this happened but this is a big concern for me. |

Page 44



don’t want my children to feel scared or frightened in their home. | don’t want to feel intimidated in
my home. There are a number of children that live on The Drive, including curs and neighbours who
have grandchildren to stay and a proposal to increase opening hours is a genuine concern for me. An
increase in licensing would mean that events could be held until midnight in the week and on
Sundays which are all nights befcre local children go to school. | understand that Wadsley House
could be open for occasions where non-standard timings would apply. Cars and people could be
travelling past our houses late in to the night after drinking at the Social Club. Wadsley House have
stated that the grounds and access to the grounds are currently covered by CCTV. However this has
not so far prevented incidents of antisocial behaviour. There are signs inside the club that ask people
to be respectful of neighbours but as there are often incidents of anti-social behaviour these are
clearly not adhered to or monitored by Wadsley House staff. The likelihcod is that there will be more
disruption outside of the club grounds. We were told by a staff member a few months ago that once
guests are outside the gate they are not the club’s problem. Even if this is the extent of their
responsibility in terms of the law it is not a principle that inspires confidence in their ability to
manage their guests. If people left my house shouting and swearing late into the night | wouldn’t
say to my neighbours the following day that they are not my problem ance they go past the
gatepost,

As well as being close to a school and nursery, many local children also walk to and from Forge
Valley Secondary School. The impact of increasing licensing hours during the day could impact on the
children here as there is potential for crime and disorder and nuisance when children are leaving
school. The increased number of cars that could be visiting Wadsiey House Club during the dayis a
concern. Visibility at the bottom of The Drive (for the turn onto Marlicliffe Road) is often reduced.
Cars have been observed to drive quickly down The Drive from Wadsley House and there is potential
for harm to pedestrians particularly with the high number of children and parents who cross the
road during the day. There are no local crossings for children to cross the road safely and the school
has no crossing patrol. We are concerned that Wadsley House are not proposing measures to ensure
the safety of children in the local community.

There are already several public houses (The Park, The Horse and Jockey, The Sportsman) and a
number of local shops (a corner shop, Tesco Express and an Asda) that sell alcohol during the day
and into the evening. Increasing the opening hours and availability to sell alcohol during the day at
Wadsley House Soctal Club does not seem in keeping with the reduction of crime, disorder and
nuisance in the local community.

We feel that the current licence is adequate for a social club in a residential area. Thank you for your
consideration of our objection for the reasons above. Wadsley House had not dated the licensing
application that they originally displayed. { hope that our objection reaches you at an appropriate
time.

With best wishes,
Cheryl and Matthew (il
. The Drive, Wadsley, Sheffield. 56.

Page 45



@

Hollis Georgina {CEX)

Subject: FW: Wadsley House Social Club

From: JJR [maiito

Sent: 21 March 2016 10:38

To: licensingservice

Subject: Fwd: Wadsley House Social Club

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message

WADSLEY HOUSE SOCIAL CLUB

We are @imand SN @pof @/ainor Road Wadsley and we wouid fike to comment on
the application by WHSC to move to a full premises licence.

We have co-existed peacefully with WHSC for 29 years. Our garden backs onto the bowling
green side of the WHSC. In this time, we have only had occasional noise or nuisance from
larger events such as weddings and private parties. No previous objection or complaint has
been made.

The scale of what has been proposed in this application is out of proportion and satisfies no
apparent public or community need. We understand that we are allowed to object on the
following grounds:-

1. Prevention of crime and disorder

Periodically, there is a spate of burglaries and raids on garden equipment/sheds etc. and
the Police give warnings. Most neighbours have alarms and security lights, especially over
the back gardens e.g. at no.s 7 and 11 Vainor Road. It is easy to access the club grounds to
and from our back gardens. | have watched from my bedroom window as youths strolled
down our garden from the club grounds as the Police helicopter hovered. More hours open,
more events, maore familiarity with such easy access concerns us.

Football fan websites teil us where we can have a drink before a game, possibly with good
food and parking. Many responsible fans Fkageeﬂ_@'efer to plan ahead! Only good Private



G2

security could maintain order so close to the Hillsborough ground. Derby games frequently
see Police presence at all local pubs and clubs. Many social clubs offer temporary
memberships for a nominal fee to boost trade. Would this be in the new business plan?

Fans can already go to The Park Hotel, The Wadsley Jack, The Rose and Crown, The
Sportsman and The Horse and Jockey.

2. Public Safety

The Drive already has increased traffic due to members cars and delivery vans and lorries
to Wadsley house. Turning space is limited in the grounds at busy times so three point turns
and reversing manoeuvres will increase with an almost tripling of opening hours. Egress to
Marlcliffe Road by vehicles can be difficult as the roads are parked up on both sides
especially at weekends, SWFC matchdays and when parents are deliverying children to
Corner House Nursery and Marlcliffe School. Marlcliffe Road has limited available parking
due to the terraced houses having no offroad parking. Football parking has been a thorny
local issue for many years.

Currently, prematch drinkers tend to walk down Wadsley Lane. Large gatherings of
football supporters on The Drive and Marlcliffe Road could resemble some scenes by the
Park Hotel with Police horses, Police vans and private security personnel,

At the moment, WHSC traffic does not tend to overlap Nursery, Primary School or rush hour
times but the newly proposed hours will hit all of them,

Marlcliffe road does not have a pedestrian crossing at any point and the junction with
Wadsley Lane is already difficult for pedestrians and drivers on Matchdays.

Vainor Road is always affected when parking is at saturation point on Marlcliffe road.

3. Prevention of public nuisance.

Wadsley is a long established residential area and for the houses which surround
WHSC the bowling green, gardens, mature trees and wildlife are part of which makes the
locality so distinct. Some bowling matches become a little audible but not for long. Some DJ
s go for volume over taste but generally we and our neighbours adopt a live and let live
approach to summer weddings etc. Any increase, however will strongly impinge on
residents ability to enjoy their gardens, leave windows open or have children in the garden
when language turns blue.

This application would increase opening hours from 35 hours to 96.5 hours! Plans for more
live music, sporting events, weddings and parties will impact directly on the immediate

housing surrounding on all four boundaries. This is not the city centrel

Monday to Friday is normally quiet apart from some bowling events. We can enjoy the
peacefulness. The new hours give little respite from 10.00 am till midnight or 1.00 am.

Page 47
2



There is a complete mix of residents within earshot from active pensioners {ouselves),
young families, professionals, elderly living alone and people working from a home office.
We have invested in our homes and gardens to enjoy them, not to scurry indoors as the
disco starts up. Parents and children need their sleep. Qutdoor live or recorded music is
totally inappropriate past 7.00 p.m. let alone 1.00 a.m.

A major concern is the play area developed in recent years between the bowling green and
the stone wall which backs on to Vainor Road gardens. Thereis a consistent tendency for
children to play there without adequate supervision. The wall is often climbed by curious
children or in search of a lost ball. We smile pleasantly and throw the ball back. If there was
a plan by the club to target the family market, especially at the weekends, then there would
be potential for increased noise and trespass. The fact is that many parents are forty
metres away closer to the event.

4. Protection of children from harm.

The sporting membership is not sufficiently large even on bowling match days to involve
many younger family members in attendance. Longer opening hours will, however, allow
for more family events possibly coinciding with bowling, snooker, private parties and public
bar access. More children floating around a large building and extensive grounds makes
safeguarding problematic.

The current low incidence of children scaling garden walls has meant little evidence of
property owners placing obstructions or sharp objects on wall tops. Hopefully our
neighbours would never be driven to such potentially harmful and illegal measures. The
wallis fine as it is but one could understand some residents raising the height or screening
in some ugly way. This would detract from the pleasant semi woodland outlook on both
sides.

Children are naturally curious and loud. Any increase in play equipment, swings and football
goals will be a further attraction away from the main function area. Parental supervision
would have to be continuous.

Our four infant grandchildren are regular visitors and their swings are only yards from the
boundary wall of the club. It is not appropriate for them to feel overlooked by large groups
of strangers in what is normally a peaceful and safe area.

Summary

Allin all, we like having a traditional local social club as a neighbour albeit with some small
inconveniences, but these proposals for such a change of hours and usage fitl us with alarm.

NB. Please delete any message below the names written above. Thanks

Page 48

43



Palmer Helena

T
From: e B ————
Sent: 21 March 2016 17.55
To: licensingservice
Subject: Wadsley House social club license extension

Categories: Helena Palmer

| am writing to express my concern about the application for an extension to the above's license. |
am aware that there are already concerns from residents on The Drive about noise and anti-social
behaviour and fear that this will increase if the business is able to open for extended hours.

Mary D
@ \Marcliffe Road S6 Sl

Page 49



Crawshaw Michael (CEX)

From: R : o 0. cO.UK >
Sent: 23 March 2016 18:30

To: licensingservice

Subject: Wadsley House Social Club

Categories: Helena Palmer

Dear Sirs

We live at (il Mar(clifie Road (S6 SN

We are concerned that the granting of a full premises licence and extended opening hours to
Wadsley House Social Club will cause late night noise and disturbance from customers passing
through the area on foot or by car. Sheffield Wednesday match days and evenings are of
particular concern as fans park on the road very near our house and Wadsley Club could become
a stopping-off point on their way back to their cars.

Yours sincerely

Denise Teale and Ron SR

Page 50



ﬂﬁ@‘i 22 -3 . 20/6

[ QERVISES

JQL,QJ 51{4//'\'%!,:»«“ | .

L/@J/)Zu fovioe Sotenl. Z/MM@L}\ fo/ o /4

f\zm Lecoco, ond é@vfuwma o0

oo Loy oot Lo o Do Lebfffs )3 il

L. k, djecl. gﬂﬁ&&&aﬁ%f@;ﬂj VI

uSLL?D o b({f_ Mﬂwmﬁ CBnMLp—J,Q I

bevsodion o Lot o feoo Jf&r\‘,ﬁfw/ﬂé/\!uw

M«f/éf‘w\vﬂ {Zﬁﬂwa ﬂ\m«\« ...........

A9 pdodond ot W o/ éfe M\f‘ﬂ“@z’-ﬂ/\ veesiff ol s

Jé\/ OO M«me\.oﬂ Wl 427—410 .LLM-M.\%&, s
U 7 0

FV(J?M o %ﬁ%(«?ta , iw.i(.é‘o‘rvo‘ﬁﬁ Mi__%lé&&ﬁ_

- Jerpdind top 45@{ %é Lo ﬂnf&l,d\& e I

_ A/é /wza,r/wfj: /t%f:.. mﬁ{eﬁ#w aétﬁwébm /Zaj . Q,OZ/LZ«:J _

_ mkzlaﬂ clL O fet ﬂ E%eﬁfiw&é’ mﬂ %ﬂ/(m( éﬁjﬁL



_ WJ«’;«A'J Q.Jm ,_4 Mégﬁaﬁ - er& %‘/ _['“'i'“; .

ood thiLonconird Lo wndid o ont. iﬂw

oV RO

sl st o ki o B honts 90 b poal
bbbl s foan i by bt Boe B

JMN@ M&m\/@ M-.LM %Aflf\o mJ LN o Co0t ekl

7z |

NV A %u,gég/fmfz%:(: et

;w‘éwmé’—c\t pJroonitoon, Lk tncrpone] endifsimite, bl

i ~ r\a«ﬂ—‘a(ﬂrw@aé MZKJ’WL«Z M%Mfm% J
{
Ld sinlons il ol M Mt of el WMA
. ___.__dﬂ?\@o@’;__ oﬁ K@Oj\y\sz”é‘\ (,,.(,Zé Mﬂjﬁ @4_6 _é@ 1,4;10\,{([
B ol M-.ﬁﬁ.,& Lrsyoramedad el ﬁwg@ M/%M

Ao ) WJ; obss b omnls, “’}% wd




O m@-‘w[ﬁ / vémmcdﬁafu?:( -Lr\/&-yffot-m«,é Mﬁj&,ﬁ

ZJ( b (frat o OA, mﬁ%é L Pt

el Ll %%ﬁd on skl A

e«ﬂj ﬂwﬁm u@.o meﬁ\oﬁ ﬁe»i %%%%%%% -

41 o

Laéyéyﬁ,xemwj%% 1l LR Rt

ool M&WQ@% M{, Mommc[&«{ m 3

(Z/sz/é ‘*'IV—LZZ({ ﬂrclak (méﬂfao«f f,./&g\

meod

3)

9 “TW‘ ot 44, veel & Lo W\Qﬂwwjp yA

o Lot o D oz 424l &Mz‘;@;m |

Z,Z,Lﬂ- a,é,e.pén-mz L~ \,(?(&\/é '{bm-é %, 24249 Za :

————— .

—

we. (o de zjza SRSV S
MPageS:% Q '

’O.TO !



 Pages4




&)

Palmer Helena

From: e Y o .« -

Sent: 24 March 2016 15:27
To: licensingservice
Subject: Application for full premises licence and extended opening hours - Wadsley House

Social Club, The Drive, Sheffield, 56

Categories: Helena Palmer

From
B il

'V ainor Road

Sheffield

s

Application for full premises licence and extended opening hours - Wadsley House Social Club, The Drive,
Sheffield. S6

I have the following concerns re the above application

1 Substantially increased noise from building and gardens

My garden backs onto the grounds of the Social Club. Whenever the windows are open on a warm day
or evening the noise from the building can be heard in my garden and the rear rooms of my house. Any
noise from the gardens is very loud. Up to now noise from open windows in the Club has mostly been the
sound of chattering voices and mostly at weekends. If the Club is allowed to extend their hours of opening
and any number of functions/entertainment is allowed up to lam at weekends and midnight during the
week, it will have an impact on the enjoyment of our gardens for myself and my neighbours,

To allow noise to 1am is unacceptable especially if these functions/entertainments take place outside in the
grounds. Any noise from the grounds can be heard not only in the houses on my side of Vainor Road
(where it is very loud) but on the other side of Vainor Road as well, quite a distance from the Club. Up to
now it has mostly been crown green bowling matches during the day which is quite acceptable and from a
few people using the grounds.

As the Club is maintaining its member status (but membership will be open to anyone buying a day
membership) it appears it will be allowed to sell alcohol cheaper than the local pubs. This will have a
knock-on effect on their business but also increase the amount of people using the building and grounds of
the Club, leading to increased noise.

Page 55



S

The Club has a children's playground so it is obviously encouraging its customers to use the grounds not just
people using the bowling green.

2 Invasion of mine and my neighbours gardens by children and young adults from the grounds of the Club

There has always been a problem with children and young adults climbing over the wall and coming into
mine and my neighbours' gardens. In the past we have dealt with this problem as it happened with the
individuals themselves and in the interest of being a good neighbour I have not complained to the Club. I
have had damage to items in my garden by these invaders. Other neighbours have had far more damage
than me. As the Club had a membership scheme this at least limited the amount of people with access to our
gardens. If the Club is geing to open to anyone (like a pub) then I forsee an increase in this problem for
myself and my neighbours. It happens during the day and night and I have been sat in the garden and
watched as people climbed over the wall and casually walked around my garden until they saw me.

My garden backs onto an area used by the gardeners at the Club as a compost area, it is the only one on
Vainor Road that fully backs onto this area. If the full premised licence is granted [ would like the Club to
erect a fence with a lockable gate to cut this area backing onto my garden off from the grounds of the
Club. This may go some way to stopping this problem of invasion into my garden. I am 70 years old and
live alone. Ido not want to have to deal with children and young adults sitting on the wall and peering into
my garden or climbing over the wall and walking around my garden.

Over the years the gardeners at the Club have built up the land on their side of the wall and it is now only
about 3 feet in height on their side. Very easy to gain access to my garden.

I am also very concerned that if a person is injured whilst messing about in my garden, who is
liable? Probably me even if that person came into my garden uninvited.

3 Devaluation of my property

If this licence is granted and the extended opening hours allowed then our property will be
devalued. Many people will not wish to buy a house next to a pub which has noisy entertainment till the
early hours, together with the noise of people leaving with the attendant banging of doors and chatter. This
happens now but as the Club is only open to members it is not so much of a nuisance to me although it must
annoy people living on The Drive. Al of this I will be able to hear from the rear bedrooms of my
house. Sound carries in this area.

Tl

Page 56
2



Palmer Helena

From: A N ok >
Sent: 27 March 2016 20:30

To: licensingservice

Subject: Wadsley House Social Club

To whom it may concern,

| would like to formally register my objection to the application of Wadsley House Social Club to aiter their current
licence.

It is my understanding that Wadsley House Social Club which is located on The Drive, Wadsley, Sheffield 6, has
applied to extend the hours between which they can sell alcohol and also to be able to have live outdoor music.

| am a resident of The Drive, | reside with my 17 month old daughter at sl

| do not object to the club selling alcohol or holding functions. | do not object to people having fun. { do however
believe that extending the hours of the sale of alcohol and allowing outdoor live music weuld be likely to increase
the likelihood of noise pollution, of excessive alcohol consumption, anti-social and disruptive behaviour which would
have a detrimental impact upon the lives of the local residents and potentially may also put them at risk of
witnessing frightening or inappropriate behaviours.

| have lived at my property since 2010, in this time | have contacted the police on two occasions to report drunken
and aggressive behaviours of patrons of the Wadsley House Social Club who have baen fighting, hitting cars and
throwing objects as they have left. t am very concerned that, if this application is granted, it would increase the
likelihood of such incidents occurring, since it would be more likely that more alcohol would be consumed and
dependant upon the live music being aired, there would also be concerns about the crowds attracted,

At this time, Wadsley House Social Club, with their bowls club, football match day openings, private functions and
memkers coexist well with the local community in which, as a single mother of a small child | feel safe and secure. |
feel if the application is granted, this would be at risk and therefore respectfully request that it be refused.

Please confirm that this objection has been acknowledged.

Kind Regards,

A e
@ The Drive
Wadsley
Sheffield

sc il

Page 57



Palmer Helena

From: L ar

Sent: 28 March 2016 11:44
To: licensingservice
Subject: Wadsley House Social Club - Application for a full premises licence and extended

opening hours i

Categories: Helena Palmer

With regard to the above application please note that I wish to object to it being granted for the following
reasons:-

1) It could lead to an increase in anti social behaviour, I have already had cars damaged on several
occasions following functions held at the club, once by an underage drinker who was caught by the police
and admitted the crime.

2) There would be an increased risk to public safety in that there have already been skirmishes on The Drive
following occasions being held at the club leading to the police being called out.

3) There are already problems caused by loud music played at the club being able to be heard by residents in
the immediate area and this nuisance factor can only get worse if the application is passed.

4) There would obviously be an increase in traffic on what is a relatively short road.

RS SR
@The Drive

Wadsley

Sheffield

sediiB

Page 58



Palmer Helena

From: e SRS

Sent: 28 March 2016 21:14
To: licensingservice
Subject: Pending application
Categories: Helena Palmer

Dear Sir/madam,
Re pending application. Wadsley House Social Club.
I understand that the Social Club is applying for a full premises license and extended opening.

We have no objection to a full license but would ask for consideration to be given to the times agreed for the
extended opening hours,

Extended opening to midnight and lam are in contrast to other pubs in this residential area which have a
closing times of 11pm [ 11.30 on Friday / Sat]. An establishment offering later opening would potentially
lead to late night traffic and disturbance.

Yours sincerely

Beverley JillIR

.Wadsley Lane

Sheffield

S6 =

Bev-

E

Page 59



re o ened 26732/

U\.
VA

e
HE DRIVE

WADSLEY
SHEFFIELD S6 (il
27" March 2016

Dear Sirs,

Re: Wadsley House Social Club, The Drive, Sheffield - Application for extended
opening hours

I wish to object to the application for longer opening hours at the above premises.

| think the present hours are sufficient. Later opening hours will result in customers
teaving the Club after 1am or later.

The Club has never adhered to licensing hours and this is not the first objection made.
The Drive is a very narrow cul de sac and the entrance to the club is very restricted, in
fact delivery lorries reverse up the Drive. The club is also completely surrounded by
residential houses.

In addition, parking is extremely restricted as many of the houses do not have a drive
and parking on the club premises is very limited.

The club has many functions e.g.

* bowling matches
« tournaments which last all day
* wedding receptions and parties

On leaving the club after a reception or party there is often shouting, fighting, urinating
and vomiting.

The activities of the club generates noise and traffic. Unfortunately there is no public
transport so everyone has to walk or arrive in private cars or taxis.

In view of the above, | consider that allowing Wadsley House Social Club to have a full
premises licence would increase crime and anti-social behaviour, endanger public safety
and cause nuisance to all the local residents.

Yours Faithfully

A

Page 60



Palmer Helena

From: s

Sent: 29 March 2016 16:09
To: licensingservice
Subject: Fwd: Re Wadsley House Social Club on The Drive.

From:

Date: 29 Mar 2016 15:33

Subject: Re Wadsley House Social Club on The Drive.
To: <licencingservice@sheffield.gov.uk>

Ce:

Dears Sirs,

We wish to make it known that we object strongly to the above named Social Club being granted a full
premices licence and Extended Opening Hours on the grounds of

The prevention of Crime and Disorder

Public Safety

The Prevention of Public Nuisance.

We live in a quiet residential area and already the noise dominates this location upon current events,
making it difficult for residents to enjoy their homes and gardens. (ie and also Children trying to sleep at
night and play safely ). If these hours were extended it would have a severely detrimental effect on the area.
Residents on The Drive already experience abusive language, antisocial behaviour and damage to property
during current social activities. This is not safe for children living an visiting the area.

We have lived in this area for many years however like many residents, if extended opening hours for
granted, we would have to consider leaving the area. This has a potential for lowering house prices and we
would wish to seek recompense for this.

Yours faithfully
Chris Y
B arlcliffe Road,

Wadsley

o

Page 61



Hollis Georgina (CEX)

From: Hollis Georgina (CEX)

Sent: 04 April 2016 13:03

To: ‘robert johnson@sheffield.gov.uk’
Subject: Fw: Photo

From: Hollis Georgina (CEX) On Behalf Of licensingservice

Sent: 04 April 2016 13:02
To: QUM
P
Subject: RE: Photo

Dear Sir / Madam

| am emailing in response to your representation received by the Licensing Service in relation the
Wadsley House Social Club application for a Premises Licence.

| can confirm that following a conversation with Mr Lonnia, Chief Licensing Officer & Head of
Licensing that he resigned as a Director of the club some years ago as it became a conflict of
interest in his new role as of Head of Licensing. | can also confirm that Mr Lonnia is no longer at
member at the club.

A hearing has been set up for the application to be presented to the Licensing Sub-Committee.
This is currently pencilled in to take place on Tuesday 19" April at 10am. As an objector, you will
be invited. Please note that Mr Antcliff is the spokesperson who will be attending on behalf of
those that signed the petition.

You will be sent confirmation of the hearing and details of the objections tomorrow.

Kind Regards

Georgina

Georgina Hollis

Licensing Enforcement & Technical Officer
Licensing Service

Business Strategy & Regulation

Block C, Staniforth Road Depot

Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD.

Telephone: 0114 2734264
Fax: 0114 2734073
Email: licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk www.sheffield.qov.uk

Part or all of the information contained in this document may be subject to legal professional
privilege and must not be disclosed without the prior consent of Legal & Governance Services. |t

Pagle 62



$)

{

Hollis Georgina (CEX)

From: Crawshaw Michael (CEX) on behalf of licensingservice
Sent: 23 March 2016 10:40

To: Hollis Georgina (CEX)

Subject: FW: Photo

Attachments: 20160322_120832jpg

From: JENNEEERR [mai

Sent: 22 March 2016 21:30
To: licensingservice

C

Subject: Fwd: Photo

Hi regarding our recent objection to proposed extension of licensing hours by Wadsley House Social Club
thought it might be useful to include photo especially for councillors who will make decision on this / those
who may not know the area. It shows the close proximity of the club to the local residents , especially if you
zoom in , the top houses are just about level with the entrance which makes the impact of any
disturbance/anti-social behaviour even greater. Whilst collecting signatures from local residents opposed to
this extension a Mr.Ian Smith , resident of Marcliffe Road who has signed the petition as you will see
indicated that only a few weeks ago his wife parked her car at the bottom of the Drive just as it goes onto
Marcliffe Road and one wing mirror was damaged and the other broken resulting in a few hundred pounds
replacement bill and he said I could mention this incident. I did have the lock broken on my previous car
whilst it was parked on the drive and reported this to my insurance company a few years ago although I
cannot say for certain whether this was by anyone attending the club but by the same token cannot rule this
out. [ understand the resident I referred to previously as being a Director at the club is now no longer a
Director but is certainly a member and active one and there is another resident on the Drive according to
general company information on the internet who appears to be a Director and secretary. My colleagues
have obtained signatures for the petition from most people on The Drive as well as the active member , they
are still to ask the secretary, Obviously even as a club member living on the Drive the resident realises the
impact this could have from first hand experience and did even alert their neighbour/s to the fact the planned
extension was coming up. On the previous Directors list was a Stephen Lonnia who I do not know if he

is still a member but according to the internet was or is a Licensing Officer / Chief Licensing Officer with
Sheffield City Council. [ realise any councillors making decisions on such matters have to declare any
interest but am not sure if this information has a consequence but will mention it anyway. I am as are the
other residents just wanting fairness and do not intentionally want to annoy anyone. From the response we
have had many support our stance opposing this extension of hours and some said they would contact

you and over a hundred people have signed the petition objecting to this . Thank you for your assistance in
this matter , ¥ and (g . @ The Drive.

---------- Forwarded message ------—----

From: (- A
Date: Tue, Mar 22, 2016 at 6:25 PM Ol M(UWC \ed C/dr “F\ e .

Subject: Photo
To: 2103 (

Seat trom Samsung Mabrle

Page 63
i



N

%@% ?f%!‘@ﬁ@
N i
: %“’w%




7 * W

Palmer Helena
ki
From: Palmer Helena on behalf of licensingservice
Sent: 03 March 2016 16:53
To: Palmer Helena
Subject: FW: Application for Extension to Licensing hours -Wadsley House Social Club,
Sheffield 6

From: SN [ mail o . com ]

Sent: 03 March 2016 14:30
To: licensingservice
Subject: Application for Extension to Licensing hours -Wadsley House Social Club, Sheffield 6

Hi, regarding this application , I have just become aware of , I would like to oppose this and would like you
to refer to the email I have forwarded to Cllr. Bob Johnson, Labour Councillor for Hillsborough for reasons
why. I also emailed you last year regarding incidents at the club which you should have on record and one
of your staff paid an inspection visit. Other residents will be emailing you with their own concerns and no
doubt Cllr. Johnson. I have only just seen the application and was informed by another resident that she had
contacted your section and there does not appear to be a deadline date indicated-if you can inform me of this
also it would be appreciated. Please see my email below to Cllr. Johnson for further information and thank
you for your investigation / consideration of this matter , Yours Sincerely , Mr. sy @ The Drive ,
Wadsley , Sheffield S6 4

2:12 PM (13 minutes ago)

to robert.johnson2

To: Cllr. Johnson
From KRR, @ The Drive , Wadsley, Sheffield
S6

Date:3.3.16

Dear Cllr. Johnson, following on from my phone call to you regarding residents of the Drives concerns in
respect of the , application by Wadsley House Social Club to extend its licensing hours , iam emailing
yourself as advised with further details.

I am not exactly sure of current opening hours, maybe till 11pm weekdays, 12 midnight , weekends ? The
notice which has only come to our attention and has no deadline date is displayed at the gate entrance to the

side.

The application indicates the following:

Page 65



4 Provision of late night refreshments; mon, tues, wed, thurs, sunday; 23:00-24:00 and fri and sat 23:00-01 .00

Sale by retail of alcohol : mon, tues,wed,thurs: 10am -18.30.p.m. and 19.00-24.00, fri 10am - 18.30 p.m.
and 19.00-01.00. Sat. 10am - 18.30 p.m. and 19.00-01.00 . Sunday 10am - 18.30.p.m. and 19.00-11.30.p.m.

Provision of regulated entertainment -films, indoor sporting, events, live music, recorded music, dance,
anything of a similar description. - Mon, tues,wed,thurs, 19.00-24.00 . Fri 19.00-01.00,Sat 10.30am -
18.30p.m. 19.00-01.00. Sunday 10.30am -18.30p.m. and 19.00-24.00.

I am emailing Licensing Service with my concerns, Tel. No. 01142734264 along with other residents of The
Drive and we are getting together to discuss further plans, maybe get a petition etc. The four grounds I
believe you can challenge this on are 1. The Prevention of Crime and Disorder 2. Public safety 3. The
Prevention of Public Nuisance and 4. The Protection of Children from Harm.

I emailed Licensing last year with concerns following a really rowdy party in the early hours at a weekend ,
people shouting and swearing at each other very aggressively , not sure if they were fighting. There were
also quite young children present who would have witnessed this. I had an incident a few years ago when a
male who had been attending the club had an altercation with a female and decided to smash my drivers side
window which I was alerted to after by a neighbour , fortunately he had gone and the club paid for the
excess for the windscreen replacement and I did report it to the police etc.

On another occasion there was a mass brawl in the street , maybe 20-30 people fighting, police involved ,
cars being banged which was very frightening when it is literally outside your property. The parties were

very aggressive, threatening and intimidating and they were intoxicated. The club should not really be in

such close proximity to the road which is residential and leads straight up to the club, if you visit you will
see.

There have been other incidents, these are not just isolated incidents and have been where there have been
people shouting, arguing, swearing, singing and fighting, being very aggressive and intimidating in the early
hours of the morning/ very late hours of the evening but you do not want to get involved for fear of reprisals
and yet you get disturbed sleep as cannot wind down hours after they have left. These incidents cause you to
be on edge and to be concerned for the personal safety of oneself, family, property and car etc. It causes
anxiety and psychological harm. Some residents on the road have school age children, including myself, at
least three households and one single parent has a 2-3 year old , one adult has mental health issues etc.
There is the Corner House Nursery which is round the corner about 50 yards away .

There is noise coming from loud parties in the incidents mentioned and in general, from traffic to and from
the club, taxis to and from the club, car doors banging, talking loudly as well as behaviour already
mentioned. There was another occasion when I could hear a very aggressive and extremely drunk male
outside our property being very verbally threatening and swearing to whom I do not know and he lingered
for about half an hour and I was very concerned for our family's general safety and could not go to bed till
he had moved on.

I am not a:complaining type of person and have put up with incidents and for reasons stated. The club
accept no liability for attenders once they have left, We are very concerned as residents and have no doubt
these incidents will increase if this application is not rejected given later opening hours and alcohol
consumption. I do work for Local Govt. 30 years this year and work in Rotherham Adult Social Care. I have
also passed your email address to resident at the top house on the right, who is a retired teacher as she is
available during the day and have asked her to email you as she is also helping co-ordinate a response. [ am
available evenings, not Thursdays and weekends sometimes but she might be available for a visit weekdays
. There is a resident at No. I who is a board member and who has considerable involvement with the club .
U oo por oot ol
Sorry about the long email and look forward to hearing from you in due course,

Page 66



& 1he Drive,

Wadsley,
Sheffieid.

sc Wil

22" March 2016

WADSLEY HOUSE SOCIAL CLUB, The Drive, S6 4AL.

To whom it may concern,

We would like to make our objections to the application from WHSC for a full
premises licence.

We have been a neighbour of the club for many years and have been subject to loud
music, disturbance and antisocial behaviour on quite a few occasions. At the present
time the levels of these problems are acceptable but the granting of this licence wili
increase the risk of these problems occurring more often. The officials at the club
seem to be unable to manage these problems and have no regards for the residents
living on The Drive.

Longer drinking hours and more events will lead to an increase in traffic on The Drive
which is a narrow width cul-de-sac, leading to a greater risk of accidents. Over the
years the residents of The Drive have been very tolerant with the noise and
disturbances which have occurred. Telephone calls to the club during any loud
events are ignored by staff, police have attended to some disturbances. We have
personally witnessed drunken brawls where one person was punched and fell over
our front wall, and on another occasion someone entered our back garden and stole
flowers. Residents are reluctant to contact police or authorities for fear of reprisals.

The public who atiend any event tend to loiter in the car park waiting for taxis and
making loud noise. The staff of the club never control any of this behaviour.
Therefore more of these late night events will increase the risk of more public
nuisance.

We feel that the licensing hours they have at the moment are more than adequate
for the premises in such a compact residential area.

We thank you in advance for considering our objections.

UR.: Al S

Page 67



Palmer Helena

From: Alan (D S
Sent: 09 March 2016 16:41

To: licensingservice

Subject: Enquiry

To whom it may concern,

With reference to the Wadsley House Social Club, The Drive, S6 4AL applying for a full
premises licence

and extended opening hours,

I would like to inform you that the statutory notice required is only fixed on the fence at
the entrance to

the club. According to the guidelines on your website, notices should be placed every 50
metres along the external

perimeter of the premises abutting any highway.

There is only the one notice placed on the fence at the entrance which is at the end of a cul
de sac, therefore only

members entering the club will see this notice. No other notices have been displayed in the
surrounding area, so the

local residents are unaware of this application for a full premises licence, and any
disturbances that could occur if

the licence is granted.

Yours faithfully

pp— Note: Getme yiifen fo

Cheda nohes o
270alo- fourd to ke

8&%51%\&%—8 :

Page 68



- o
TR --,, EF™ i
LE@:-*—J S E' ‘ ‘d\'&_["ag. 7
2 4 FAD 200

Please find enclosed a petition of 162 residents who are against the
application of a full premises licence from

WADSLEY HOUSE SOCIAL CLUB, The Drive, Sheffield S6 4AL

24™ March 2016

Spokeaperdon: —
e Aen Ankdidke

* “The Druwve
d Sk

Shahel

(w\ed ](O\lououﬂ le)
@\,\Jmaﬂc\ov« M,LL Ulfg

Ole /H/_now(_ad?ed /@ﬁéwﬂ @ Lefter 92?/3//@ - GH fret ((cyy/aoxé

Page 69



PETITION AGAINST WADSLEY HOUSE SOCIAL CLUB LICENSING APPLICATION.
We, the undersigned, strongly object to the Wadsley House Social Club licensing application. If the licence is granted we
believe that it will lead to unwanted noise, disturbance and antisocial behaviour in this residential area during the day and
at night. Longer opening hours will increase the risk of more unruly, disorderly conduct that local children and adults
would be exposed to and feel threatened by. It will also increase the risk of criminal behaviour such as fights and damage
to property and vehicles. Mare frequent enterainment events will generate more traffic on The Drive which has a narrow
width and exit, leading to a greater risk of accidents. Collectively, these will have a detrimental effect on people living in
the local community, which includes a nursery and primary school.

PRINT NAME ADDRESS SIGNATURE DATE
. . .'_"/
Soc N AANTRV VIS it
, P
Mac stz GRS & ™ oo %’//(:.

I A%
"2/1e,
AT
71 7
A%
wel=lle
Lf-3-1¢
(5346

18-3. \o|
1¥-3 (¢

v Ak | € 76 owe
exq e | 7 DRiVE

- The DRive
L YERYISRY:
AyoAatdrs? (6
O st e
T e Druwe
THED RIVE
dhe  DONE
Qo il < Dove
W s
lf& Lo
@tore (ol $35
the dne

te dnve
FUorel A
V-

L NN
| Bag§ 70

o

MR,

ALan

AN

&/ 3/i4
z.‘é/s / [Z4

ZO/JJE
DBk
2B
/s

/3




PETITION AGAINST WADSLEY HOUSE SOCIAL CLUB LICENSING APPLICATION.
We, the undersigned, strongly object to the Wadsley House Social Club licensing application. if the licence is granted we
believe that it will lead to unwanted noise, disturbance and antisocial behaviour in this residential area during the day and
at night. Longer opening hours will increase the risk of more unruly, disorderly conduct that local children and adults
would be exposed to and feel threatened by. It will also increase the risk of criminal behaviour such as fights and damage
to property and vehicles. More frequent enterainment events will generate more traffic on The Drive which has a narrow
width and exit, leading to a greater risk of accidents. Coltectively, these will have a detrimental effect on people living in
the local community, which includes a nursery and primary school.

D

PRINT NAME ADDRESS SIGNATURE DATE
Shakesiny | I ARSRZ !% N3

| T m— & eclel e 17340
Sl S -Mmlcia'ﬂb . 11316
o TNEE | Ao\ Qe QA LUl
| Ausor - | SO vl c/ e Kond 17/l
ot WP fiticeies Lomns. 9fse
lezteri1ofi WP acccunts fLoAd /7/'_3/207
Mk S W e cosrE R t7/5/&

w44

o0, Dy

ANDGELO g _ MRy G FEE e ‘QGL

203l

I

o ALY

e

2l

ol

"y R\n“\e\~t‘{lq ——bs o3 W |
- AY P
m W o) e Vb g R O\* W
WV \

M- .. mAR LU Fre R - - 201k
. e | o = e
K A | el Rood | BN gy
(. o - B,
W Ay~ rofer/
.~ Y 3.0 S 2003 lite

w‘s-l‘-

L e {)
9 mEa@e 71



PETITION AGAINST WADSLEY HOUSE SOCIAL CLUB LICENSING APPLICATION.
We, the undersigned, strongly object to the Wadsley House Social Club licensing application. If the licence is granted we
believe that it will lead to unwanted noise, disturbance and antisocial behaviour in this residential area during the day and
at night. Longer opening hours will increase the risk of more unruly, disorderly conduct that local children and adults
would be exposed to and feel threatened by. It will also increase the risk of criminal behaviour such as fights and damage
to property and vehicles. More frequent enterainment events will generate more traffic on The Drive which has a narrow
width and exit, leading to a greater risk of accidents. Collectively, thase will have a detrimental effect on people living in

the local community, which includes a nursery and primary school.

G

PRINT NAME ADDRESS SIGNATURE DATE
G O occoire PP | i i)
Ry Madwoufer 14 S loor r7 34

5 - bM&rlc\\@ Eoi

/A

A i—"
BY Il MW

AR cL 1 FAE £

r[(’gf -
d ?/J/i

T

17-3:

B Moo ffe. (LY

L)

7-3/9 |

gy =

r)/% |

Aot KD

S ALY

(o,

MAR /e RP

/7/3/,(é,

7 ]35{‘

7/t

MarLeurere Rd.

73

-'Maﬂo&(dg 2

d
'-i\/la,rlci \htewi?d = %\ﬁe{dkw VANT S
- | Rss [
-twu,uw RN | A /o,
A ! oo |
W g - ’{MC[L_U( Looil /VW/ V7 S
C O Wi 2 | g s
Bt ] W marce cee o i;_ 111/65

3 5@9@72



PETITION AGAINST WADSLEY HOUSE SOCIAL CLUB LICENSING APPLICATION.
We, the undersigned, strongly object to the Wadsley House Social Club licensing application. If the licence is granted we
believe that it will lead to unwanted noise, disturbance and antisocial behaviour in this residential area during the day and
at night. Longer opening hours will increase the risk of more unruly, disorderly conduct that local children and adults
would be exposed to and feel threatened by. It will also increase the risk of criminal behaviour such as fights and damage
to property and vehicles. More frequent enterainment events will generate more traffic on The Drive which has a narrow
width and exit, leading to a greater risk of accidents. Collectively, these will have a detrimental effect on people living in
the local community, which includes a nursery and primary school.

G

PRINT NAME ADDRESS SIGNATURE DATE
Ve SR | BB Dive, Suerery) YR P ‘ 12-3%
| Bz wemmem B Tie Diive - S<giile (2.3./g
B e @R 2.5, ig
e 0UE, sollifie 2316
Praicucse KO So g lef31
P AR ek FF i6.9.16
79 7 16.3.16
’m”’/‘/ & Foad /63.1¢
“. [ c [ Foak 6348
<’V\f\wc)u\(/LL L 1636
AP Mor lclyze roO (63 1.
Matlcliffe Hoeid AS/j//&
M. Hesletaffe & (63
miley T L 1314

W Marlditfe (f £7f54s

“ s /i
-N\A&LCL_(Ffe Rey) 17/;/@
sl
[958
Ll




&

PETITION AGAINST WADSLEY HOUSE SOCIAL CLUB LICENSING APPLICATION.
We, the undersigned, strongly object to the Wadsley House Social Club licensing application. If the licence is granted we
believe that it will lead to unwanted noise, disturbance and antisocial behaviour in this residential area during the day and
at night. Longer opening hours will increase the risk of more unruly, disorderly conduct that local children and adults
would be exposed to and feel threatened by. It will also increase the risk of criminal behaviour such as fights and damage
to property and vehicles. More frequent enterainment events will generate more traffic on The Drive which has a narrow
width and exit, leading to a greater risk of accidents. Collectively, these will have a detrimental effect on people living in
the local community, which includes a nursery and primary school,

PRINT NAME ADDRESS SIGNATURE DATE

Twe DR E ' (ﬂ" e 10314
77 oy s 10.3.0

Gl

RV K & v Onw, S__aih- o 3
& S-_!\/PrlMo/L_M te-3. ()
| |9 Voo RD o lo3-1¢
L B Voo (e (0.3.14

g W Voo Lonf 7 1931
M S ‘ Verwrr Kooy '”/3)/5

ST
F‘Q
A

N - (AINOR  ROAD o/3/te
S — VAINOR, RQM lov/:@{(a
| S o Lo ols ¢
; : Io(S{I(a
b 3/l
lo\ll}\gw
Tue b(wa So- 3 | o\l

W3l
ol 2\
(/-2 1
1/5/k¢
/5 )16

Wakloy Lo Sud
AR SLEY | uE

WA DL~ LA
- Wwad glec, En

WADSLRY L AN

é 0fag} 74

=




PETITION AGAINST WADSLEY HOUSE SOCIAL CLUB LICENSING APPLICATION.
We, the undersigned, strongly object to the Wadsley House Social Club licensing application. If the licence is granted we
believe that it will lead to unwanted noise, disturbance and antisocial behaviour in this residential area during the day and
at night. Longer opening hours will increase the risk of more unruly, disorderly conduct that local children and adults
would be exposed to and feel threatened by. It will aiso increase the risk of criminal behaviour such as fights and damage
to property and vehicles. More frequent enterainment events will generate more traffic on The Drive which has a narrow
width and exit, leading to a greater risk of accidents. Collectively, these will have a detrimental effect on people living in
the local community, which includes a nursery and primary school.

PRINT NAME _ ADDRESS SIGNATURE DATE
ktwmdb-w e so IR |2 "’/’ﬁé

ﬂuwﬁé’:‘ N ~Auc Dewve SC iR 16!;);'@,

A I AL LR vE /o3 e
n . A WALDERS AVE 10/3/b
m Wh-DERs  AVE LA

34

Covsy immmemm) © n
Nt g W

cnyswe W W HUHAS AYE

ra/z k:,
lo/2e

e WahER R 0]2) 4
Nyl TR T S Avd WK
LB | B e PP Lofs
AN, .Y Tz AvE 10/7’,5
c e | PP e Ny
< S Q o\\a,Um ﬁNe. 04/,
‘/l ln)‘ P aIA
o Noalds < 'rj'lre ZEN/A)

’ iv 3. K

. walcleus ﬂu-- 0. 3.1(.

! doalofirs ﬁa, i6-2

@ HE pelg 165

oPede 75



0

PETITION AGAINST WADSLEY HOUSE SOCIAL CLUB LICENSING APPLICATION.
We, the undersigned, strongly object to the Wadsley House Social Club licensing application. If the licence is granted we
believe that it will lead to unwanted noise, disturbance and antisocial behaviour in this residential area during the day and
at night. Longer opening hours will increase the risk of more unruly, disorderly conduct that local children and adults
would be exposed to and feel threatened by. It will also increase the risk of criminal behaviour such as fights and damage
to property and vehicles. More frequent enterainment events will generate more traffic on The Drive which has a narrow
width and exit, leading to a greater risk of accidents. Collectively, these will have & detrimental effect on people living in
the local community, which includes a nursery and primary school.

PRINT NAME ADDRESS SIGNATURE DATE

%jig;ﬁ\ _ gﬂ apr e bee Ropao - : .il-o"-’_"n_:-\a.kk 5
Geon AR | W s b LANE | f et 180)3/) 6

fue Wil Leay . A7l
C+H /‘ W e gA Z43]4.
’ vatinel ¢ A 3/'?/,@
o v RD 2 )5/
L “ 2&/}!/(
" .20 Li/s]d-

2()s/ 1+

71-3. I

@ o> ~VE

@& o< avs

@ DR

21315

.o Anees A 203 1
'- WALDELS A& IS
-‘Lmuxém hve Y-3-1

21/3 /4]
/i

I oo € A—

<
L ct 213/
" VAINOR R pay /.3 1p
) { " 1/
‘ /1 e ZiA"://g

7 »ags 76



PETITION AGAINST WADSLEY HOUSE SOCIAL CLUB LICENSING APPLICATION.
We, the undersigned, strongly object to the Wadsley House Social Club licensing application. If the licence is granted we
believe that it will lead to unwanted noise, disturbance and antisocial behaviour in this residential area during the day and
at night. Longer opening hours will increase the risk of more unruly, disorderly conduct that local children and adults
would be exposed to and feel threatened by. It will also increase the risk of criminal behaviour such as fights and damage
to property and vehicles. More frequent enterainment events will generate more traffic on The Drive which has a narrow
width and exit, leading to a greater risk of accidents. Collectively, these will have a detrimental effect on people living in
the local community, which includes a nursery and primary school.

)

PRINT NAME ADDRESS SIGNATURE DATE
ToueS .| W THE DROVE - @T&l‘,# 15[3(11,
® Wolds e U
B OO ben G L=<—500 5034

S g _uudw Qs 3 — (Salu
A T Ne allf” — Y IS j‘/.l,
A iy W oovers | U e sy
| Donmmte |9 oo Ave | damdd 5 I
. WU S& i sB)e

W hives MG S - S

B Coaidors e

oL 3

1S -4~

THE DLk | 63

36141/-2 AI/&. I\@ /43461

!&(Nﬁ Aveane, m LA« [IR36

W e deoc E&Q g1

®T e € JJ&\- b= 29,
. Vaneog  RD D 7 e

Neinor QD %ﬁﬁ 14-3-44
M\((M Ao A |l = 2 9240

&/o\ AR (&

22
77

g Ofa@% 77



~12)

PETITION AGAINST WADSLEY HOUSE SOCIAL CLUB LICENSING APPLICATION,
We, the undersigned, strongly object to the Wadsley House Social Club licensing application. If the licence is granted we
believe that it will lead to unwanted noise, disturbance and antisocial behaviour in this residential area during the day and
at night. Longer opening hours will increase the risk of more unruly, disorderly conduct that local children and adults
would be exposed to and feel threatened by. It will also increase the risk of criminal behaviour such as fights and damage
to property and vehicles. More frequent enterainment events will generate more traffic on The Drive which has a narrow
width and exit, leading to a greater risk of accidents. Collectively, these will have a detrimental effect on paople living in
the local community, which includes a nursery and primary school.

PRINT NAME ADDRESS SIGNATURE DATE

Jou\—a ‘ - \ld;\o( Qbo& 23°%b
Richasd - ™ Voo Road ¥




Hollis Georgina (CEX)

From: Hollis Georgina (CEX)

Sent: 29 March 2016 13:09

To:

Subject: FW: Wadsley House Petition acknowledgement / Hearing
Attachments: DOC290316-2903201.6122725.pdf

Importance: High

Dear Mr AR

With regards to the recent petition, I understand that you are appointed as spokesperson.
Please see my letter attached that has also been sent first class by post.

Please could you contact me if you wish to discuss this any further.

| am writing out separately to objections received separate from the petition.

Kind Regards

Georgina

Georgina Hollis
Licensing Enforcement & Technical Officer Licensing Service Business Strategy & Regulation Block C, Staniforth Road

Depot Staniforth Road, Sheffield, 59 3HD.

Telephone:; 0114 2734264
Fax: 0114 2734073
Email: licensingservice @sheffield.gov.uk www.sheffield.gov.uk

Part or all of the information contained in this document may be subject to legal professional privilege and must not
be disclosed without the prior consent of Legal & Governance Services. !t may be exempt from disclosure by virtue
of Section 42 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 and Para 10, Sch 7 of the Data Protection Act 1998 P

P Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to

P?ge 79



<

Appendix D

Agreed conditions & comments —
Environmental Protection

Page 80



|

Palmer Helena

__ —
From: Hellewell Lindsey on behalf of licensingservice )
Sent: 17 March 2016 12:26 -
To: Palmer Helena
Subject: FW: WADSLEY HOUSE SOCIAL CLUB

From: (GCSX) Pates Neal
Sent: 17 March 2016 11:50
To: licensingservice

Cc: rboler@hotmail.co.uk; Heaith Protection; lucy. Adams@southyorks.pnn,police. uk

Subject: FW: WADSLEY HOUSE SOCIAL CLUB
Hi,

On the basis of the emails below, please confirm that, for the current grant application at Wadsley House Social Club,
the following are agreed as a basis for the withdrawal of my current representation objecting to the granting of a new
premises licence;

1. Allregulated entertainments applied for are amended to ‘indoor' only.
2. The following no. 2 conditions are voiunteered for inclusion:

a. The Designated Premises Supervisor or a delegated member of staff shali take 3 pro-active approach
to noise control, checking outside the premises to ensure that the breakout of internal noise and
noise from patrons using the external areas and departing the premises is managed so as not to
cause a nuisance to occupiers of nearby residential properties.

b. Save for access, egress, and in case of emergency, all doors and windows shall remain closed
whenever regulated entertainment is taking place on the premises. Doors intended to function as
part of an acoustic lobby shall not be propped or fixed open at any time.

If there are any problems, please do get back to me directly.
Regards,
Neal

Neal Pates
Environmental Protection Officer

EPS: Commercial Team
Sheffield City Council
Tel: (0114) 273 4651
Mob; 07795 528 038
Int:  x 53588

From: Russell mailtod e RE,

Sent: 17 March 2016 11:12

To: Pates Neal
Subject: FW: WADSLEY HOUSE SOCIAL CLUB

We would also like to accept the 2 further conditions re noise , thanks Dennis Law

From:‘hotmail.co.uk

To: licencingservice@sheffield.gov.uk
Subject: WADSLEY HOUSE SOCIAL CLUB
Date: Thu, 10 Mar 2016 16:01:59 +0000

[Page 81



Fao Mr Neill Pates , further to our phone conversation re Wadsiey house Social club , | would like to

confirm the removal of the outdoor, live and recorded music from our licenced premises application, T
thanks Mr Dennis Law (chairman )

Page 82
2



Crawshaw BMichael (CEX)

N |

From: Pates Neal
Sent: 23 March 2016 1453
To: licensingservice
Ce: Bond Nikki {LAB CLLR); Gibbons Sean (DEL); Pitts Steven; Hague Julie;

Sheffield.Liquor-Licensing@southyorks.pnn.police.uk; planningdc@sheffield.gov.uk
Subject: FW: Wadsley House Social Club - Grant of Premises Licence
Importance: High

Dear Licensirn<g,

Thank you for the advice below. | am disappointed fo receive this at the eleventh hour, and after | have closed my
discussions w Eth the applicant and withdrawn my earlier representations in relation to the prevention of public
nuisance.

Complaints rex<eived by EPS about nuisance from these premises have typicaliy centred on noise from customers
departing. Th s current application has already sought to extend licensable activities by a.couple of hours (beyond
those on the = Ilub Certificate), which is a significant change. My approach has been to seek to limit potential for
nuisance by asking the applicant fo remove the outdoor aspect of regulated entertainments, and also to have some
hasic controls over noise breakout and general good management practices by way of appropriate conditions. These
controls have ¥een agreed with EPS. Nevertheless, | felt that the extension of hours was on the cusp of tolerability.

‘ My opinion is fhat the additional 30 minutes opening time is undesirable, and likely to exacerbate the potential for
noise from cusstomers departing to affect occupiers of neighbouring properties. | would argue that if the drinking up

time is necesss ary, it would be preferable to reduce the licensakle activities by 30 minutes, so as to protect the \
neighbourhoodd from additional nuisance. —
e

Unfortunately ¥ am not able to raise this as a formal representation, as apening hours do not constitute licensable
activity are the=refore not within the remit of the Act. | would therefore stand by my current agreement with the
applicant to weithdraw my previous objections. However, | feel it is my responsibility to raise this issue informally, and
ask that an ad ditional 30 minutes opening time is not included in the text of any licence granted.

An——
Regards,

Neal

Neal Pates
Environmental Prot=ction Officer

EPS: Commercial ~7 eam
Sheffield City Cowrr il
Tel: (0114) 273 45351
Mob: 07795 528 O=38
Int:  x 53588

From: Lobo R.©ose

Sent: 23 March 2016 12:06

To: Pates Nea |

Subject: FW: Wadsley House Social Club - Grant of Premises Licence
Importance: High -

YOUR SR 5 68698 REFERS.

Page 83



Appendix E

Page 84



Sheftield

_ City Council

LICENSING ACT 2003

Notice of hearing of representations
in respect of the following application:
Application to Grant a Premises Licence

TO: The Objector

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 18" March 2015 received an
application in respect of the premises known as;

Wadsley House Social Club, The Drive, Wadsley, Sheffield, S6 4AL

During the consultation period, the Council received representations from the following authorities
[ interested parties:

2 representations supporting the application
21 Objectors
1 Petition detailing 162 representations

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that representations will be considered at a hearing to be
held in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street, Sheffield S1
2HH, on Tuesday 19t April 2016 at 10am; following which the Council will issue a notice of
determination of the application.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have been
made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing
from a party are as follows:

1) The representations you have made with reference to these particular premises and the
four core objectives.

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your
representations.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City
Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD within five (5)
working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Dated: 4" April 2016 Signed: Georgina Hollis

The officer appointed for this purpose
Licensing Officer

Please address any communications to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth Road Sheffield
S9 3HD.

licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk

Page 85



LICENSING ACT 2003 Sheffield

City Council
Notice of hearing of representations e
in respect of the following application: A
LA03 Premises Licence Application 3

FAQ: Dennis Law

Wadsley House Social Club Ltd
The Drive

Wadsley

Sheffield

S6 4AL

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 1% March 2016 received your
application in respect of the premises known as,

Wadsley House Social Club, The Drive, Wadsley, Sheffield, S6 4AL

During the consultation period, the Council received representations from the following
authorities / interested parties:

2 representations supporting the application
21 Objectors
1 Petition detailing 162 representations

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that representations will be considered at a hearing to
be held in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street, Sheffield
S1 2HH, on Tuesday 19™ April 2016 at 10am; following which the Council will issue a notice
of determination of the application.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have
been made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing
from a party are as follows:

1) Your response to the representations made, upon which you may ask and be asked
questions by the parties to the hearing.

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your
application for a licence.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City
Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, $9 3HD within five (5)
working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Dated: 4™ April 2016 Signed: Georgina Hollis

The officer appointed for this purpose
Licensing Officer

Please address any communications to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth Road

Sheffield S9 3HD.
Page 86
licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk



sSheftield

City Council

LICENSING ACT 2003

Notice of hearing of representations @
in respect of the following application:
Application to Grant a Premises Licence

TO: The Objector / Petition Spokesperson
Mr A
he Drive
Sheffield

SEL

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 18" March 2015 received an
application in respect of the premises known as;

Wadsley House Social Club, The Drive, Wadsley, Sheffield, S6 4AL

During the consultation period, the Council received representations from the following authorities
/ interested parties:

2 representations supporting the application
21 Objectors
1 Petition detailing 162 representations

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that representations will be considered at a hearing to be
held in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street, Sheffield S1
2HH, on Tuesday 19" April 2016 at 10am; following which the Council will issue a notice of
determination of the application.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have been
made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing
from a party are as follows:

1) The representations you have made with reference to these particular premises and the
four core objectives.

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your
representations.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City
Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD within five (5)
working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Dated: 4™ April 2016 Signed: Georgina Hollis

The officer appointed for this purpose
Licensing Officer

Please address any communications to: Licensing Service, svl?rag@ @ufcil. Block C Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth Road Sheffield
59 3HD

licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk




Appendix F

Notice of hearing / regulations & procedure

Page 88



Premises Wadsley House Social Club. The Drive Sheffield. 56

LICENSING ACT 2003 s
Type of App LAD3 Premises Licence Application
Form LAR 1 Hearing Date 19" April 2016

Regulation 8

(9

Notice of actions following receipt of notice of hearing

To  Licensing Service,
Sheffield City Council
Block C, Staniforth Road Depot
Staniforth Road
Sheffield
$9 3HD

Of

hereby confirm that | have received the Notice of Hearing dated 4" April 2016 and notify

you as follows {please complete / delete as applicable):
[ ] |lintend to attend the hearing at 10am on Tuesday 19™ April 2016.

[ 1 I1donotintend to attend the hearing

[ 1 lintend to be represented atthe hearing by: ...

[ 1 |considerthe hearing to be unnecessary because: .....................................

[ 1 lrequestthat ... ... ... should appear at the
hearing and set out below the point or points on which this person may be able to
assist the authority in relation to this application, representations or notice of the

party making the request.

Dated: ............ccooviiiei  SigNed.

Please see Regulation 8 overleaf

Please complete this form and return it to:
Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council Block C, Staniforth Road Depot
Staniforth Road Sheffield S9 3HD.

licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk

Page 89



)

NOTES 2

{

Right of attendance, assistance and representation

15.  Subject to regulations 14(2) and 25, a party may attend the hearing and may be assisted
or represented by any person whether or not that person is legally qualified.

Representations and supporting information

16. At the hearing a party shall be entitled to -

(a) in response to a point upon which the authority has given notice to a party that it will
want clarification under regulation 7(1)(d), give further information in support of their
application, representations or notice (as applicable},

(b) if given permission by the authority, question any other party; and

(c) address the authority

Failure of parties to attend the hearing

20. — (1) If a party has informed the authority that he does nct intend to attend or be represented

at a hearing, the hearing may proceed in his absence.

(2) If a party who has not so indicated fails to attend or be represented at a hearing the

authority may:.—
(a) where it considers it to be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the hearing to a
specified date, or

(b) hold the hearing in the party’'s absence.

(3) Where the authority holds the hearing in the absence of a party, the authority shall
consider at the hearing the application, representations or notice made by that party.

(4) Where the authority adjourns the hearing to a specified date it must forthwith notify the
parties of the date, time and place to which the hearing has been adjourned.

Procedure at hearing

21.  Subject to the provisions of the Regulations, the authority shall determine the procedure to
be followed at the hearing.

22, At the beginning of the hearing, the authority shall explain to the parties the procedure
which it proposes to follow at the hearing and shall consider any request made by a party
under regulation 8(2) for permission for another person to appear at the hearing, such
permission shall not be unreasonably withheld.

23. A hearing shall take the form of a discussion led by the authority and cross-examination
shall not be permitted unless the authority considers that cross-examination is required for
it to consider the representations, application or notice as the case may require.

24.  The authority must allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in which to exercise
their rights provided for at regulation 16.

25. The authority may require any person attending the hearing who in their opinion is
behaving in a disruptive manner to leave the hearing and may -
(a) refuse to permit that person to return, or
(b} permit him to return only on such conditions as the authority may specify,
but such a person may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the authority in writing any
information which they would have been entitled to give orally had they not been required
to leave.

Page 90



Regulation 8 @

(1)

(@)

A party shall give to the authority within the period of time provided for in the following
provisions of this regulation a notice stating —

(a) whether he intends to attend or be represented at the hearing;

(b) whether he considers a hearing to be unnecessary

In a case where a party wishes any other person (other than the person he intends to
represent him at the hearing) to appear at the hearing, the notice referred to in
paragraph (1) shall contain a request for permission for such other person to appear at
the hearing accompanied by details of the name of that person and a brief description
of the point or points on which that person may be able to assist the authority in
relation to the application, representations or notice of the party making the request.

In the case of a hearing under —

(a) section 48(3)(a) (cancellation of interim authority notice following police
objection), or

(b) section 105(2)(a) (counter notice following police objection to temporary
event notice),

the party shall give the notice no later than one working day before the day or the first
day on which the hearing is to be held.

In the case of a hearing under —

(a) section 167(5)(a) (review of premises licence foliowing closure order),

(b} paragraph 4(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application for conversion
of existing licence), paragraph 16(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of

application for conversion of existing club certificate)

(c) paragraph 26(3){(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application by holder of
justices’ licence for grant of personal licence),

the party shall give the notice no later than two working days before the day or the first day
on which the hearing is to be held.

(5)

In any other case, the party shall give the notice no later than five working days before
the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Page 91



Licensing Act 2003 — Hearing Procedure — Requlation 7 (1)

This procedure has been drawn up in accordance with the Licensing Act
2003 to assist those parties attending Licensing Committee hearings.

1. The hearing before the Council is Quasi Judicial.

2. The Chair of the Licensing Committee will introduce the Committee and ask officers to
introduce themselves.

3. The Chair will ask the applicants to formally introduce themselves.
4. The Solicitor to the Committee will outline the procedure to be followed at the hearing.
5. Hearing Procedure:-

(@)  The Licensing Officer will introduce the report.

(b)  Questions concerning the report can be asked both by Members and the
applicant.

(c)  The Licensing Officer will introduce in turn representatives for the Responsible
Authority and Interested Parties who will be asked to detail their relevant
representations.

(d)  Members may ask questions of those parties

(e)  With the leave of the Chair the applicant or his representative may cross
examine the representatives of the Responsible Authorities and Interested
Parties.

(f) The applicantflicensee (or his/her nominated representative) will then be asked
to:-

{i) detail the application;
(i) provide clarification on the application and respond to the representations
made.

(g) The applicant/licensee (or his/her nominated representative) may then be asked
questions by members and with the leave of the Chair from the other parties
present.

(h)  The applicant will then be given the opportunity to sum up the application.

(1) The Licensing Officer will then detail the options.

)] There wilt then be a private session for members to take legal advice and
consider the application.

6. The decision of the Licensing Committee will be given in accordance with the
requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 and regulations made there under.

NB: 1) At any time in the Licensing Process Members of the Committee may request
legal advice from the Solicitor to the Committee. This advice may be given in open
session or in private.

2) The Committee Hearing will be held in public unless and in accordance with the
Regulations the Committee determine that the public should be excluded.

Page 92

3



	Agenda
	4 Declarations of Interest
	5 Licensing Act 2003 - Wadsley House Social Club, The Drive, Sheffield S6 4AL

